r
Elafi: H
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Thursday,
September 11, 2025,

7:00 P.M.
Ela Town Hall
1155 E. 1L Route 22,
Lake Zurich




ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
9/13/2025 Community Center Celebration 1to3 P.M. Community Center
9/18/2025 Ela Historical Society Board Meeting 7:00 P.M. Ela Historical Society
9/24/2025 Communications Committee Meeting 1:30 P.M. Ela Town Hall - Upper Conference Room
9/24/2025 Committee of the Whole gogpyr | [E Town Hall“LowerLeye: Board
Room
10/7/2025 Community Center Committee Meeting 10:00 AM Community Center
10/8/2025 Health & Wellness Committee Meeting 8:00 AM Ela Town Hall - Upper Conference Room
10/9/2025 Ela Township Board Meeting 7:00 P.M. e Town Hall “Laver Hovel Baand

Room




)

Elaq i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the peaple sinee 1HS0

Administration Office

Laurie Wilhoit, Ela Township Supervisor
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047
)847-438-7823 info@delatownship.gov (@)ElaTownship.gov
8 infi 1 hi ElaT hi

AGENDA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on Thursday
September 11, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section
80-10(b) of the [llinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Laurie Wilhoit.
The meeting will be held for the purpose of considering the following agenda:

hh:h'b.]t\.}ln—a

R R

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

9/11 Remembrance Moment of Silence

Public Comment

This is an opportunity for residents to comment briefly on matters included on the agenda and otherwise of
interest to the Board of Trustees. Public comment is limited to up to 3 minutes per speaker.

Consent Agenda :
These titles will be read by the Township Clerk and approved by a single roll-call vote. Any item may be
pulled from the Consent Agenda for discussion by any Township Trustee.
a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of August 14, 2025
b. Committee Meeting Minutes — Accept meeting minutes from Community Center (8/20), COW
(8/27), Communications (8/21), Cemetery (), Health & Wellness (), Highway/Parks (9/3)
c. Approval of Board Audit from 8/1/2025 to 8/31/2025
Monthly Updates from Elected Officials
Monthly Updates from Department Heads
New Business
a. Ela Township New Legal Representation- Discussion introducing OMFM as Ela Township’s new
legal counsel
b. Ela Historical Floor Assessment- Discussion and possible action to approve Virgilio & Associates to
perform second-story floor assessment at Ela Historical in the amount of $4,000
¢. Kubota Mower Repair- Discussion and possible action to approve repairs to the Kubota wing mower
McCullough Kubota in the amount of $13,728.70
d. Knox Park Signage- Discussion and possible action to approve new signage for Knox Park from
Signs By Tomorrow in the amount of $1,696.62
¢. Shred Event 2026- Discussion and possible action to participate in partnership with the Ela Library
on June 6, 2026, paper shredding and electronics recycling program in the amount of $724.50
f.  Little City Intergovernmental Agreement- Discussion and possible action to enter into an
Intergovernmental Agreement with Wauconda Township through 12/31/25
g. Village of Deer Park Intergovernmental Agreement- Discussion and possible action to enter into an
intergovernmental agreement with the Village of Deer Park
h. Snow Plowing Intergovernmental Agreement- Discussion and possible action to enter into a snow
plowing Intergovernmental Agreement with the Village of Deer Park
i.  Village of Kildeer Intergovernmental Apgreement- Discussion and possible action to enter into an
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Village of Kildeer
j.  Village of Long Grove Intergovernmental Agreement- Discussion and possible action to enter into
an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Village of Long Grove
k. Village of North Barrington Intergovernmental Agreement- Discussion and possible action to enter
into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Village of North Barrington

10. Executive Session- for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 ILCS

120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21, or Land Acquisition 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5)

11. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled Ela Township Board meeting is Thursday, October 9, 2025.

*Agenda posted on September 9, 2025

Supervisor Laurie Wilhoit Clerk Kristen Linnenburger
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Robert Glass Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Kelly Zegler






El af{". Clerk’s Office

ok Kristen Linnenburger, Ela Township Clerk

TO— WNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Arvingiispmple dies 151 Wb 847-438-7823 info@elatownship.gov [£] ElaTownship.gov

BOARD MEETING
Ela Town Hall, 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, August 14, 2025, at 7:00 p.m.

DRAFT BOARD MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Wilhoit called the August 14, 2025, Ela Township Board meeting to
order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Wilhoit, Trustees Bowman, Glass, Samz, and Zegler,
Clerk Linnenburger, Assessor Barrington, Township Administrator Marciniak, Community
Programs Director Dillon, Health & Wellness Director Marx, and Highway & Parks
Superintendent DePouw

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Wilhoit led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Comment: Mary Kozub (President) and Brian Sullivan (Executive Director) from the
Ancient Oaks Foundation presented the “Freedom Chair,” a wheelchair that enables people
with motor disabilities to access outdoor trails and paths safely. Ancient Oaks expressed
interest in partnering with Ela Township to make the chair available to residents and requested
that the Board consider and discuss this at a future meeting.

5. Consent Agenda: the following were read by Clerk Linnenburger for approval by the full
board.
a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of July 10, 2025
b. Committee Meeting Minutes — Accept meeting minutes from Communications (7/17),
Health & Wellness (8/6), Highway/Parks (7/16), Special Board (7/23)
c. Approval of Board Audit as read by Clerk Linnenburger from 7/1/2025 to 7/31/2025

Motion to approve the consent agenda by Trustee Glass, seconded by Trustee Samz.
Motion carried 5-0.

6. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials:

Supervisor Wilhoit: Reported that next week will mark her third month in office. She has
worked with Trustee Samz and the Finance Committee on township banking, has interviewed
township attorneys with Administrator Marciniak and Assessor Barrington, and attended the
Ela Historical Society board meeting. She hosted State Senator Darby Hills, volunteered with
the 55+ group at the Cubs game and Wisconsin Supper Club dinner, and attended the LZACC
monthly board meeting. She will participate in a seminar on General Assistance/Emergency
Assistance with Health & Wellness Director Marx and continue reviewing contracts while
working on Village intergovernmental agreements due in September. Supervisor Wilhoit
reported that the Township’s Facebook page reached 39,800 views with 33 new followers, and
the new Instagram account (@elatownship) continues to grow. Adjusting the Township’s
Adobe package has saved $760 this month.

Supervisor Laurie Wilhoit Clerk Kristen Linnenburger
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Robert Glass Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Kelly Zegler



Elai

TOWNSHIP

Serving the praplesines 1650

Trustee Bowman: No update.

Trustee Glass: Expressed his satisfaction with the success of Health & Wellness events and
looks forward to seeing continued progress.

Trustee Samz: Reported that the Finance Committee is still in its early stages but is reviewing
the audit report and working with Supervisor Wilhoit on banking proposals and other financial
matters with staff,

Trustee Zegler: She is looking forward to her first Community Center Committee meeting,
praised the exciting programming for the upcoming National Senior Month, and noted positive
feedback from residents in Ela and neighboring townships.

Assessor Barrington: Assessor Barrington reported an enthusiastic and welcoming response
from staff eager to work. Since taking office, numerous significant issues have been identified,
many of which involve Accubase. Property values for Ela Township will be posted on August
21, with a 30-day appeal deadline of September 22. To better serve taxpayers, the Assessor’s
Office will offer extended hours during this period. Publicity efforts are underway through
social media and the Township website to raise awareness of these services. Moving forward,
Assessor Barrington emphasized her commitment to accuracy and integrity. She also expressed
appreciation to Supervisor Wilhoit and Township Administrator Marciniak for supporting a
smooth transition, and to Trustees Glass, Samz, and Zegler for their warm welcome.

Clerk Linnenburger: This month, the Township responded to two FOIA requests for records.
Clerk Linnenburger and Deputy Clerk Case have finished clearing out the files of the outgoing
Clerk and have appropriately filed and sorted documents discovered in the office.

7. Monthly Updates from Department Heads

The Highway Superintendents' report was included in the Board packet, but in addition,
Highway Superintendent DePouw reported that the permit for the Community Center generator
has been issued, and construction will begin soon. He also noted that Township roads are first
in line for repaving, beginning in Forest Lake.

The Health & Wellness report was in the board packet, but in addition, Health & Wellness
Director Marx reported a successful playground meetup held yesterday. Upcoming programs
include yoga in the Park (8/29 and 9/19), which is free but requires registration, and self-
defense workshops for children (9/23) and for adults, including seniors (9/25). Both workshops
are free with registration. Ongoing offerings include a caregiver support group, AA meetings,
and a social worker available at the library on the second Monday of every month. For the
holiday season, meal programs and the Giving Tree are planned. Director Marx noted that all
programs are provided at no cost to the Township or its residents.

The Community Center report was in the Board packet. Additionally, Community Center
Director Dillon reported that summer camp concluded last week, ending with $1,500 more in
revenue than projected due to higher-than-expected enrollment. Between 45 - 56 children
attended daily, and with the support of a strong staff, the camp ran smoothly with no major
incidents. Homework Club resumed yesterday with the start of the school year and is off to a

Ela Township | August 2025 Board Meeting Page 2 of 4



Elai e
TOWNSHIP

Serving the penple sinee 1850

good start. September is National Senior Month, and the Community Center has a full schedule
of senior-focused programming, including an eagerly anticipated bus trip to Wisconsin. In
October, Director Dillon will present at the Illinois Department on Aging Conference.

Township Administrator Marciniak has no report beyond what was included in the Board
packet.

8. New Business

a. Audit Review - Discussion on FY25 Audit performed by Evans, Marshall, and Pease
for the year April 1, 2024, through March 31, 2025:
Reviewing the audit is the responsibility of the board. Trustee Samz reported that the
audit identified no issues in the Township's finances, and there were no issues
conducting the audit, nor were there any problems with internal controls. The Township
has a clean opinion from the auditors that can be submitted to the state. Motion to
approve the audit by Trustee Bowman, seconded by Trustee Zegler. Motion carries 5-0.

b. Staircase Project - Discussion and possible action to approve change order to staircase
project with Daniel Lesus Architects, P.C. in the amount of $3,000.00:
This will cover site plan revision and related services for the change order. Motion to
approve the expenditure by Trustee Zegler, seconded by Trustee Glass. Motion carries
5-0.

c. Townhall Facade - Discussion and possible action to approve change order for
Townbhall fagade replacement project with Virgilio Associated, LTD in the amount of
$2,500.00:

Fagade is showing wear, and bricks are starting to fall off. Virgilio will document and
provide a plan for repair. Motion by to approve the expenditure by Trustee Zegler,
seconded by Trustee Samz. Motion carries 5-0.

d. Knigge Park Drainage Project - Discussion and possible action to approve final
payment for the Knigge Park Drainage Project in the amount of $2,412.42: This is a
final payment on completion of the project. Motion by Trustee Bowman, seconded by
Trustee Zegler. Motion carries 5 - 0.

e. Knox Park Sign- Discussion and possible action to approve Knox Park signs through
Signs by Tomorrow in the amount of $3,200.53: Motion by Trustee Zegler, seconded by
Trustee Glass.

The Board discussed whether the sign at Knox Park should be parallel or perpendicular
to the highway. Trustees Bowman and Samz expressed concerns about the aesthetics
and visibility of a parallel sign mounted to the park fence. They suggested the sign
should acknowledge that the property belongs to Ela Township. Supervisor Wilhoit
noted that the Township name is planned to be prominently displayed on the concession
stand, visible to spectators, and explained that a monument-style sign perpendicular to
the road would be significantly more expensive and require construction of a berm.

Supervisor Wilhoit, along with Trustees Zegler and Glass, stated they have no issue
with the proposed parallel orientation, believe it will be visible to drivers, and feel

mrownship | August 2025 Board Meeting Page 3 of 4



Ela% :::r"
TOWNSHIP

Serviing the peojile siiwe 1350

h.

additional Township labeling on the sign is unnecessary given its planned placement on
the concession stand. Supervisor Wilhoit also noted that the Village of Lake Zurich has
approved the proposed sign.

The motion was tabled pending Trustee Bowman’s request to organize a committee to
review other options. Trustee Bowman will identify a time for the meeting prior to the
next board meeting, and notify board members so that they may participate in the
ongoing discussion.

Resolution 2025-10 Rescinding Resolution 2022-08 Appointing A Township Attorney:

This rescinds an unnecessary prior resolution and allows the Township to consider
hiring a new attorney. Motion by Trustee Zegler seconded by Trustee Glass. Motion
carries 5-0.

Township Attorney- Discussion and possible action to appoint a Township Attorney
Motion by Trustee Zegler seconded by Trustee Glass.

Supervisor Wilhoit wanted to ensure the Township secured the best legal representation,
so she arranged interviews with several law firms and invited all board members to
participate. The candidates were Odelson, Murphey, Frazier & McGrath (OMFM),
Airdo Werwas (AW), and current Township counsel Ancel Glink.

Supervisor Wilhoit, Township Administrator Marciniak, and Assessor Barrington
participated in the interview process. While all three firms were competent and offered
similar services, OMFM stood out. They currently represent 17 other townships and
over 40 municipalities, offered lower hourly rates than the Township currently pays
(including reduced rates for paralegal work on routine tasks), and performed
exceptionally well in the interviews. Based on these strengths, the group reached a
consensus that OMFM would best serve the Township and its residents. It was also
noted that the Township can revisit its choice of counsel at any time if needed.

Motion carries 5-0. New counsel will be invited to attend the next board meeting.

Executive Session Minutes- Discussion and possible action to approve Executive
Session Minutes from July 10, 2025: Motion to approve but not release the Executive
Session minutes by Supervisor Wilhoit, seconded by Trustee Zegler. Motion carries, 4-
0, Trustee Samz abstains.

9. Executive Session- for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5
ILCS 120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21: Motion by Trustee
Zegler, Seconded by Trustee Glass. Motion carries 5-0. Meeting adjourns to Executive
Session at 8:16 pm. Motion to resume Open Session at 8:29 pm by Trustee Zegler, seconded by
Trustee Glass.

10. Motion to Adjourn by Trustee Bowman, seconded by Trustee Glass. Motion carried 5-0.
Meeting adjourned at 8:31 pm. The next regularly scheduled Ela Township Board meeting is
Thursday, September 11, 2025. Respectfully submitted by Clerk Kristen Linnenburger

Ela Township | August 2025 Board Meeting Page 4 of 4



Elar" Ny Administration Office
e b4 Laurie Wilhoit, Ela Township Supervisor

w Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich, TL 60047
e epeagle des 1000 & 847-438-7823 info@elatownship.gov [ElElaTownship.gov

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, August 20, 2025 — 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Trustee Zegler called the August 20, 2025, Community Center Committee
meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth Director
Cacciatore, Management Assistant Roldan, and Trustee Zegler. Supervisor Wilhoit was
excused.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Trustee Zegler led the committee in the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. Public Comment: None

5. Youth Program Update:

a. Summer Camp has wrapped with an average of 51-52 kids/week (budgeted for 50). The
program was a success, thanks to its strong staff. Finalized expenses forthcoming.

b. Homework Club kicked off on August 13 with 44 participants. Two spots remain open with
Township transportation.

c. Winter Break Camp registration is expected to begin September 12 with 8 days for K-6,
though the holiday calendar may impact the number of participants on a few dates.
Currently exploring potential local field trips.

6. Senior Program Update:

a. Day trips—Wisconsin visit went well, and the upcoming (9/22) Chicago Big Bus tour has
45 registrations to date.

b. Resourcing highlights—Lisa is looking for a 2" facilitator for Alzheimer’s Group; Death
Cafe positive though small group; preparation underway for Medicare open enrollment,
which will be limited to Ela residents and begins October 13, Lina is shadowing Lisa;
Legacy Lounge has had slow start, registration will not be required; Climate Talks saw 35
in attendance the week of August 11

¢. Long distance trips—=South Dakota on 9/5 has 14 registered; Hawaii (Jan 2026) has 25
registered; Painted Canyons (Apr 2026) has 18 registered; Canadian Maritimes (Jun 2026)
has § registered; Douro River Cruise and Portugal (Oct 2026) is full with 75 registered;
Australia and New Zealand (Feb 2027) has 14 registered

d. Other programs continuing to go well include: Lunch and Learns; Open Discussions and
Reel Talk with 20-30 attending; Ultimate Late Life Organizers; Ela U; Clubs especially
art, ukulele, and guitar; Friday concert (Aug 29 event has 50 registered) and Trivia has a
good following; Year of Beer has an upcoming trip to Roaring Table, this program ends in
December.

Supervisor Laurie Wilhoit Clerk Kristen Linnenburger
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Robert Glass Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Kelly Zegler



COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

7. Staffing:
a. Youth Staff - 2 staff needed, three high school candidates interviewed: still looking for a
lead (older than high school)
b. Chef - no longer hiring, given limited needs, role being fulfilled by Director Dillon
¢. Day Trips/Cuisine Club - hired R. Logan, who will also provide support for senior fitness
programming, given his formal training as a yoga instructor.

8. Projects

a. Registration Process (vendor and policy) - Software programs were evaluated and
recommendations are to be made the week of August 25; non-residents surveyed on fee
policy change for 2026, with nearly 80% expressing desire to keep the current fee
structure (annual fee with higher cost for events outside of day trips, cuisine club, and
punch card). The proposed software readily supports this option, as well as youth program
registration.

b. Center Renovation - Briefly reviewed the initial ideas identified by D. Monico at Gewalt
Hamilton Associates Inc. Several outstanding questions need to be addressed on the initial
suggestions. Reminder: $100K in funding secured from the Illinois state budget thanks to
Representative Syed. Renovation decisions may be a prerequisite for program expansion
and personnel needs for 2026 and beyond, including lunch pick-up.

c. Phone (cellular and office) - New cells ordered for Jim and Susan; new office phones will
be updated at the same time as the entire Township. Currently, Rich’s phone is not
functional.

9. 0ld Business
a. July 3 Staff Retreat - Positive retreat focused on potential programming shift to
accommodate changing demographic.
b. Ice Machine - Machine has been replaced and working properly.
c. Big Brother Big Sister Program Evaluation - Meeting new facilitator on August 21, 2025.
Will discuss enrollment imbalance with large number of Ela “big” volunteers and the
limited number of “littles” and program continuation.

10. New Business
a. September Senior Center Month | promote week of special programming (social posts,
potential mailer, community partners - police, fire, hospital)—Social plan and potential
mailer to be covered at Communication Committee Meeting on Aug 21.
b. Newsletter for 4Q2025 - Draft being edited with plan to send to printer on August 25,
2025

11. Other item discussed - Costco Citi Card account resolution in process
Set Date for Next Community Center Committee Meeting: October 7, 2025, 10:00 a.m.

12. Adjournment: Trustee Zegler adjourned the meeting at 11:17 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Trustee Zegler

Ela Township | August 20, 2025 Community Center Commitiee Meeting Page2 of 2



Ela: ™

TOWNSHIP

S rving the people since 1850

Administration Office

Laurie Wilhoit, Ela Township Supervisor
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047
& 847-438-7823 info@elatownship.gov [E] ElaTownship.gov

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, August 27, 2025, at 1:30 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Wilhoit called the August 27, 2025, Committee of the Whole meeting to order
at 1:33 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Wilhoit, Trustee Glass, Trustee Samz, Trustee Zegler,
Assessor Barrington, Deputy Clerk Case, Township Administrator Marciniak, Highway Superintendent
DePouw, Community Programs Director Dillon, Assistant Highway Superintendent Meyer, and
Management Assistant Roldan. Clerk Linnenburger and Health & Wellness Director Marx were
excused. Trustee Bowman was absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Wilhoit led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Comment: None.

5. Updates:
a. Township Administrator Marciniak: Township Manager Marciniak reminded the committee that

he will be out of the office this Friday. He met briefly with the Highway Department this
morning, and they expect to start excavating for the generator at the Community Center on
September 2",

Township Supervisor Wilhoit: Good Shepherd Hospital hosted a community forum earlier today
that Supervisor Wilhoit attended with Director Marx. The forum was very informative and
focused on opportunities to create beneficial community partnerships. Supervisor Wilhoit
requested that all staff and Board members make an effort to attend and support upcoming
Township events and programs, including History Day, the Community Center Celebration, and
Health & Wellness offerings such as Yoga in the Park and self-defense courses.

Clerk Linnenburger: No updates. Clerk Linnenburger was excused.

Trustee Bowman, Trustee Glass, Trustee Samz, and Trustee Zegler: There were no reports from
Trustee Bowman or Trustee Glass. Trustee Samz and the Finance Committee have reviewed the
May 31, 2025, audit draft and identified a few corrections that will be submitted to the auditor.
Preparation of the Treasurer’s Report is currently in progress. Trustee Samz, along with
Supervisor Wilhoit and Township Manager Marciniak, are continuing to narrow the search for
banks to use. Trustee Zegler reported on a successful committee meeting with the Community
Center staff, who are preparing for National Senior Center Month in September and have a
variety of new offerings and programs planned.

Supervisor Laurie Wilhoit Clerk Kristen Linnenburger

Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Robert Glass Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Kelly Zegler



f. Assessor Barrington: The Assessor’s Department is currently very busy correcting any factual
errors that have been identified while also working through the 30-day appeal window. Amaya
was recently appointed as Office Manager and is available to assist with any needs. It was
recently discovered that one neighborhood in the Township required corrections, and staff are
making all necessary updates as residents from that area come into the office. The department’s
continued social media presence has been very helpful in answering residents’ questions about
assessor-related services.

g. Community Center, Director Dillon: Staff is actively preparing for National Senior Center
Month, with many programs and events scheduled to begin on September 13th with the
Community Center Celebration. Director Dillon requested that all Board members attend the
celebration for a period of time to ensure a visible presence at the event. The Youth Department
has successfully completed summer camp and is now shifting its focus to Homework Club. Two
new staff members have been hired to assist with Homework Club, and the search for a lead
position is ongoing. On Friday night, the Center will host a concert on the patio with 74
attendees expected. Director Dillon also inquired about the status of the 501(c)(3) designation, as
grant funding has begun to come in, and this matter will be reviewed with legal counsel, as they
offer a step-by-step guide. The search for a new database is ongoing; however, they are
narrowing down their search.

h. Health & Wellness, Director Marx: Supervisor Wilhoit provided the Health and Wellness
updates for Director Marx in her absence. Supervisor Wilhoit, Township Manager Marciniak,
Director Marx, and Clinician Innocenti recently participated in an EA/GA course, which
provided valuable insights. They plan to revise the application process and update the application
accordingly. Director Marx is looking into offering a dental clinic and a Halloween-themed
blood drive, possibly on October 30th. Upcoming programs include Yoga in the Park and self-
defense courses. Please attend if you are able.

1. Highway & Parks, Superintendent DePouw: The Forest Lake subdivision road resurfacing
project began today. Bonnell reported that the delivery of the truck has been delayed again until
January. The wing mower recently broke down; Assistant Highway Superintendent Meyer
explained that it lost its brakes while in use. The department is unable to repair the mower in-
house, so it will need to be sent to the manufacturer for a full brake replacement, including a new
master cylinder. The total repair was quoted at roughly $14,000. While costly, the repair is
essential for department operations and would ensure a better resale value. The full replacement
of this equipment is scheduled in the FY27 budget. A proposal for repairs will be included on
the September agenda for consideration and potential approval. Additionally, the bus and trailer
are ready to go to auction, and the Highway Department removed all decals, saving
approximately $600.

j.  Township Communications: At the recent Communications Committee meeting, promoting
Township events and social media strategies were discussed.

k. Transportation Service: No report.

|. Historical Society & Museum: After consultation with the Township attorney, it was determined
that additional insurance coverage is necessary for the History Day and Artisan Market event
scheduled for September 6. Supervisor Wilhoit attended the most recent Historical Society Board
meeting, and the minutes from that meeting will be included in the September Board meeting
book. Trustee Samz expressed interest in reviewing the Historical Society’s financials.

m. Cemetery: Supervisor Wilhoit and Administrative Coordinator Case met with Cemetery Manager
Thompson for an informational discussion regarding overall cemetery operations, future needs,
and plans for holiday décor at Township cemeteries.

Ela Township | COW Meeting Page 2 of 3



7. Topics for Discussion

a. Handbook Changes: Township Manager Marciniak met with department heads to discuss
concerns and potential updates to the employee handbook. TOIRMA, the Township’s insurance
agency, will also review the handbook and provide recommendations. All Trustees and Assessor
Barrington have been asked to review the handbook and submit any suggestions. This will be an
ongoing project as updates and improvements are determined.

b. Intergovernmental Agreements due for renewal September 2025: All IGAs scheduled for
renewal in September are currently under review. A meeting was held with the Highway
Department to review hourly rates and equipment usage. Management Assistant Roldan will be
creating a spreadsheet to track this information. Yearly rate increases will also need to be
reviewed and discussed. These will be included on the September board meeting agenda for
consideration and possible approval.

c. Ela Historical Museum - A structural evaluation of the first floor at the Ela Historical Society
determined that it does not meet code requirements. The second floor will also need to be
evaluated for structural integrity. A quote for this evaluation will be included on the September
Board meeting agenda for consideration and possible approval.

d. Knox Park Sign Update, Trustee Bowman: No update.

e. Shred Event, Saturday, June 6, 2026, with Ela Area Library: Supervisor Wilhoit expressed
interest in continuing the shared shred and electronics recycling event with Ela Library, as has
been done in previous years. This event remains popular and highly beneficial to the community.
As it is a shared cost with the Library, it will be included on the September Board meeting
agenda for consideration and possible approval.

7. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(3), Litigation 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(1), Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21), or Land Acquisition 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(5): None.,

8. Set Date of Next COW Meeting: Wednesday, September 24, 2025, at 4:00 p.m. (Optional for
Trustees, however, they are encouraged to attend. Trustees will be advised ahead of time if there is a need
for Executive Session and should review the agenda.)

9. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Glass and seconded by Trustee Zegler to adjourn the meeting at 2:20
p.m. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Ela Township | COW Meeting Page 3 of 3



b

Ela P Administration Office
L Laurie Wilhoit, Ela Township Supervisor
w Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Serving the peaple since 1850 C‘E 847-438-7823 @ infn@elatownship,gov _@“ElaTOWnShip.gOV

COMMUNICATION COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. IL Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, August 21, 2025 - 9:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Supervisor Wilhoit called the meeting to order at 9:01 A.M.
Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Wilhoit, Township Administrator Marciniak,
Management Assistant Roldan, Health & Wellness Director Marx, Community Programs
Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Superintendent DePouw.
Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Wilhoit led the committee in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Public Comment: None
Website & Digital Updates:

a. Ela Township is evaluating a new platform for its website.

b. Looking at a new phone host when our current contract is up.
Social Media & Email Strategy:

a. The committee is considering posting more content about our department’s
activities in the community, incorporating some lightheartedness and humor into
our everyday work.

In the past month, our posts have received nearly 40,000 views.

¢. The community center has approximately 12,000 postcard stamps. The committee
will look into using them to send postcards for upcoming events.

d. Health & Wellness Director Marx contacted Lake Zurich and Hawthorn Woods to
request that Ela Township’s free community events be included in their township
e-blasts.

e. The committee is exploring the possibility of issuing a press release for certain
events.

Social Insights: Health & Wellness Director Marx has partnered with local businesses to
host free “Yoga in the Park™ sessions and to offer safe martial arts classes for all ages.
Work is also underway to begin promoting donors for the Giving Tree and holiday meals.
The Highway Department’s paving project in Forest Lake is scheduled to begin next
week. All areas have been posted and marked, and residents have been notified by mail.
Upcoming Events / Promotions

a. Historical Society History Day Antique and Artisan Market will be on September
6" from 1 -3 P.M

b. Health & Wellness events will be next Friday, August 29", at 10 A.M., which is
the first session of yoga in the park, and then on September 19th at 10 A.M, the
second session. To follow, Health & Wellness has organized martial arts on

Supervisor Laurie Wilhoit Clerk Kristen Linnenburger

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Robert Glass Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Kelly Zegler



September 23 at 4 P.M. for kids and September 25 at 6 P.M. for adults, all held at
Knox Park.

c. Ela Township Fact List Update: The committee is asking all members to bring
two fun facts about Ela Township—past or present—to share at the next meeting.

d. The Community Center Celebration kicks off National Senior Center Week from
September 13 through 19" with educational and fun activities for all ages. The
Highway Department will bring a dump truck with sand and set up a bounce
house. One person from every department will join in at the event. Legal Checkup
for Aging Well, Fraud Protection & Advocacy, Aging Smart, 10 Warning Signs
of Alzheimer’s, Vaccine Clinic, and ending it all with a member appreciation
treats. Supervisor Wilhoit will reach out to see if a popcorn machine can be at this
event.

9. Signage:

a. The committee will look at all reusable banners, and any damaged ones will be
tossed, and will look at replacing them.

b. Knox Park sign is on hold. Ideas are being reviewed.

10. Open Discussion / Questions:

a. New legal team coming to visit the Township on Friday, August 21, 2025.

b. Looking at promotional items that the departments can all use (fidget pens and
chip clips)

c. Health & Wellness Director Marx would like to take on planning and organizing a
blood drive.

d. The committee is looking for some other ways to recycle, like hosting a pumpkin
smashing, etc.

e. Highway received a call from a resident in Forest Lake about a water problem.

Although the highway department doesn’t handle this, they went out to check
everything, try to help, and inform our residents of ways to correct the issue.

11. Set Date for Next Communication Committee Meeting: September 24™ at 1:30 P.M.
12. Adjourn: Supervisor Wilhoit adjourned the meeting at 9:44 A M.

Respectfully Submitted: Township Management Assistant Roldan

Ela Township | August 2025 Communication Committee Page 2 of 2



Ela ;'ﬁ» ' A‘dmlinistration Qfﬁce

Laurie Wilhoit, Ela Township Supervisor

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Serving the paplesinee (850 B 847-438-7823 info@elatownship.gov [£] ElaTownship.gov

HIGHWAY & PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING
Ela Town Hall, 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, September 3, 2025, at 8:00 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order- Supervisor Wilhoit called the meeting to order at 8:00 AM.

2. Roll Call- Present were Supervisor Wilhoit, Township Administrator Marciniak, Highway

Superintendent DePouw, and Assistant Highway Superintendent Meyer. Trustee Bowman joined
the meeting at 8:12 AM.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Public Comment- None

5. Project Updates

a.

Forest Lake/ Road Resurfacing updates- Road resurfacing project in the Forest Lake
subdivision started last week. Brothers Paving provides weekly updates to Superintendent
DePouw, who will now share with Supervisor Wilhoit and Administrator Marcianiak, and
they will share when applicable with the Forest Lake board.

Sidewalk outside of Townhall- Superintendent DePouw stated the sidewalk work should
only take a few days and can be completed when we are ready. Supervisor Wilhoit and
Administrator Marciniak will review the budget to confirm which budget will pay for this

expected expense of $1,000.

6. Vehicles

a.

Kubota Mower Repairs- Repair costs for the wing mower increased from the estimated
$4,000 to over $13,000 due to a problem with the brakes. With the goal of finishing out this
season, and with it being unknown if/when we will receive a replacement, the decision was
made to fix the mower. The board will vote on this item at next week’s meeting. Assistant
Superintendent Meyer provided quotes for a replacement mower budgeted for next year from
Kubota, as well as John Deere. Further discussion on ordering a replacement will occur at a
future meeting. This item being replaced is 10 years old, looking at moving up the

replacement time frame to 8 years.

7. Staffing-None

Supervisor Laurie Wilhoit Clerk Kristen Linnenburger
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Robert Glass Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Kelly Zegler



F:
Ela%
TOWNSHIP

Serving the peaple sinee 1850

9. New Business

a. Schedule annual walk- The annual walk of the township parks will occur during the October
committee meeting.

b. Mosquito Abatement- The Highway Department recently reached out to the North Shore
Mosquito Abatement District and spoke with their Executive Director, Mark Clifton, to learn
about other potential mosquito abatement options that could be available to Ela Township. At
this time, it looks like the spraying is the best option for next year.

c. Intergovernmental Agreements- Multiple Intergovernmental Agreements between the
Township and municipalities are set to expire and will be discussed and voted on at the board
meeting on September 11",

10. Old Business

a. Chamber Pickleball Tournament- In partnership with the township, the Lake Zurich Area
Chamber of Commerce will be hosting its second annual Pickleball Tournament at Knox
Park. The scheduled date for this event is Saturday, September 28", They have requested the
use of the tennis courts to serve as temporary pickleball courts for the event. It was decided
to allow the chamber access to the tennis courts for the event and to authorize them to use
painter’s tape for the lining. The Highway Department will close the courts and line them up
the day prior to the event.

b. Community Center Generator- Work on the generator at the Community Center started
September 2™, the pad for the generator was dug out, and is to be poured September 5.

c. The village of Lake Zurich will be reading the entrance to Town Hall before the end of the
year to correct damages made earlier.

d. The new baseball benches have arrived and will be installed before the end of the week.

11. Set Date for Next Highway & Parks Committee Meeting- Thursday, October 30, 2025, at § AM.
This meeting will start at Town Hall and then move to each township-owned park.

12. Adjournment- Trustee Bowman adjourned the meeting at 8:40 AM.

Respectfully Submitted: Township Administrator Marciniak

Ela Township | September 2025 Highway/ Parks Meeting Page 2 of 2



FALSEL HELSNEL

TILSOIL HALSMEL
WMEFTD HMOL HOSIANEANS
oz ’ d0 Av¥d SIHL

TLNFEHMAYd 904 JEACHIIY ONY JHLIANY NEEE SYVH NOILVHMOANI SNIMOTIOE FHL

62 ELE'SOPS 0T 9TT'T0CS 61 LSE'E0ES ISONNA TIV¥ TELOL #4+
90" 9LB% 90° 1298 00°'S52% DONOE FONYNIINIVH ZMILEWED TYLOL
6F EFL'GIS LE'VET'ETS EZ°609'LS TaNNT HONVNIINIVH Muvd TYLOL
8BS BZZ PLIS O£ SBS ‘0S¢ BZ EPI'ETIS TONOE QY¥0d INENYEEd TYLOL
VE BEZ 6% LZ ZBE'ES L0 9¥B SS 1QNOT aY0d TWHEANIS TYLOL
EE"LE9'9% EE"S0T'ES 00" TEZS €S 'OMNd HONWLISISSY TYHENZED TWLOL
67 659 'V6TS LB 9LZ ' ZETS 29°Z8BE'E9% TOMAT HMMOL TYHENZS TTLOL
SANNI TYIOL INTATIILTS % SMDEHD HOIOANI
SEXWL TIOEAYA
5 TIOHAYd

STOZ/TE/BO - SZTOZ/T10/80 :HOHa
I¥OdEd LIANW THYOod
dIHSHNMOL Y1d



A1 2hed WY 8Z:0T ST0Z/80/60
IS8T ¥SUEB STOZ/ST/L0-9T/90 ZIOVESERG #1DDV I1I80W-L SZOZS/ST/L0-9T,/90 INOHAITIL 00" ZES-EO-T
58T 000 STOT/OT/8-LT/L TB¥PTFE0 £60 OT TLL8 1SYOWOD  ASO/W-0/W  INOHd/LINWILNI 00" ZE5-£0-T
LELBE 09" ¥E WNINIHd DY IINVHNSMNI YHYWO 40 TVNLOW ¥/IINVENSNI 3417 AYYINOTIOA 00" FTS-£0-T
OF8T 02" #+9 STOZ/0T/80 LNIWAYd WS DSWL TUYD WIWOLSND ISVL ZOZS0Z,/80 LMNIWAYd wSd ISYL 00" 0TS-£0-T
EERT 0Z " ¥¥9 SZ0Z/90/80 ANIWAWA WSH DSWL TYYD HIWOLSND ISYL ZOZ/90/80 ANIWAYVA WS4 JSVL Q0 0TS-E0-T

SSIANTIIM ANV HLTVIH £0 :jusulJedaqg
60664 " PE NOISIATA IATIVHISINIWAY TO Ju=mldedaq LEIOL

05886 00" 000"€ N 193C00Hd TvENLIILTHIEY SHIVLS SS3¥93 d 'SLOILIHIWY SNSIT TIINVAD WHNLIILIHIEY SHIVLS 553803 00 009-TO-T
6¥286 00°005°2 7-123008d SYIVLS SSIWDI TIWH NMOL Y13 a1 ‘S3ILVID0SSY B OITIDHIA HIVLS SS3W93 T1vH NMOL vI13 00 009-TO-T
LFRE6 66°TT GZ07 ATINC =LNIWILVLS SIDTAYIS TWIINYNI NwI13  3ITDISHOd F IDI S, ONVIHWW 00" ZL5-TO-T
80686 0E° 90t SZ07 ATNC-9NILSOH H3LINIDWLWA “INI 'EDA OF ATNC-SNILSOH HIINIOVWIYD 00" S95-TO-T
20686 O£ 90t STOZ SNNC-ONILSOH d3LNIDWAWA “INI ‘E2A 07 INNC-9NILSOH HILWNIIWIVYD 00 S95-TO0-T
T6RE6 00°0s0°T SZ07 LdIS -S3IDTAMIS LT ATHLNOW LNYLINSNOD ¥ILNdWOD ONINIO 1d3S -SIDIAYIS LT ATHINOW 00 595-TO-T
BERE6 00" 8rT SZ0Z ATINC ONILSOH OUdIWIL "INI “SWALSAS 93WWOD STOT ATNC OMILSOH OWdIWIL 00" S95-TO-T
98886 00 ZIT 9 13K° Wodd anod 0L 3avHodn FYYMLL0S YPSE LIN' WOH4 anoTd OL 3avdodn 00 $95-TO-T
T6286 00° 9T SZ07 1IYdY —3DUVHD dIHL INVLINSHOD HIALNDWOD ONIN3Q SZ0Z 1IudY -IOUVHD dIdL 00" S95-TO-T
T0GE6 £9°95 3dv.l § IJOTIANT 77 'SNOLLAIOS SSIANISNE Ao AdVL F IJOTIANI 00 8SS5-TO-T
F£8T £9°FIT INIWILYLS ATINC SAEYD ILID 37dVLS “¥3d¥d AJOD -NOZYWY (0" 855-TO-T
FL8T 79°8T INIWILYLS ATNC SauvD ILID HO08 JHOMSSWd 7 -NOZVWY (00" 855-T0-T
FE8T F5 T INIWILYLS ATNC Sayv> ILID HOLDIL10Wd QI -NOZYWY (00 255-TO-T
FELET 9F " Fir INIWILY1S ATNC sSauvd I1TD H3LYM NOTTYDS Q0" 8SS-TO-T
F£8T {6¥6) ANIWALYLS ATINC SOYYD TITD  J78¥2 IWAH NHMALIY NOZYWY 00 855-TO-T
T06RG (P S ONILSOd 1¥0d3¥ LTANY [O9OFELLO0W ONI ‘SNOTLWDINENd W2000¥d d 1d¥0d3d¥ 1INV J090FE#123% 00" E+S-TO-T
LBER6 00" 00z $3IN0 ATYILAYAD G0E JHIWWOD 40 HISWYHD wIdEw Z7 S3ING ATYILYVND Q02 00 9¥S-TO-T
FEST 00" 5E 68986 LNIWAYd dOLS WNYE INITAS 68986 1NIWAYd dOLS 00 9PS-TO-T
£6886 00°00Z'6 SZOT/TESED LIaNV IWNNNY J “3S¥3d 7 TIVHSHYW 'SNwA3 SZOZ/TESED LIANY TWONNY 00" F#FS-TO-T
GRR6 90" £6 NI¥YHS L1S0D %ES'¢ '%ET"Z - 5334 Tvoan S6 QSN0 HOTWNZ 3IAWT HES'Z "%ET"Z - 5334 WO 00 +#S-TO-T
FEERG G4 E9 SZOZ/ET/L0-ST/L0 SASNIAXI TvDIT *3°d “MNITD TIONY EZSL0-STSL0 SISHIAXI TWOIT 00T FES-TO-T
006E6 ¥Z 46T 20-TO/F0 -TT8L 9BTS £FF0 006 IOVLSOd INI 'WSN IONYNIL INITAVND IVLSOd 00 BES-TO-T
76386 04 EZT SZOZ/TO/B0 TIVW 03T4ILYID Sa¥¥MOd °S INIWIHLYD SZTOZ/TOS80 TIVW O3TJIL¥ID 00 RES-TO-T
£0686 S8'6LT SZOZ/LT/B60-9T/90 3S¥AT HALIW IOVWLSOd ONI ‘WSN DNISWIT INITAvAD -8T/90 3ISv3T ¥3ILIW 39VLSOd 00 BES-TO-T
T9986 06" 16T S WIALLITISMIN SZ0T JI0-L00 SIT# LIWY3d FITAYIS TVLSOd SN N SZOZ 230-120 STT# LIWY3d 00°QES-TO-T
T94986 £E9°BEE'¥ S WALLITSMIN SZ0T D30-100 STT# LIWH3d FDIA¥IS TWLSOd SN N SZOZ 230-100 STT# LIWd3ad (00 8ES-TO-T
FLET ¥80TT INIWILWLS ATNC SOUYD ILID NYaI0¥'W -SNINIVHL AMYION Q0" LE£5-TO-T
geeT E9°Z0Z'T 0 ZZ L8 M SSTT QOOETSL6V0 ALIDIHIDATS NOSTO3 HLTWIMNOWWOD /L0 DODETSL6H0 ALIDTHIIATE 00 bES-TO-T
FEET S6"ES ZZ 3LN0Y 3 SSTT 00-359900£L00% HILwM HITYNZ 3¥v1 40 3DV1IIA -0Z/90 27 L 3 SSTT ¥3LwMm Q0" vES-TO-T
IFET FLTLTE -€£T/S0 ZZL¥ 3 SSTT BYRFI-SE-bb-9F SvO SYD HODIN SZOT/ET/O0-ET/50 S¥D 00" FES-TO-T
Z98T TS °69E SZ07 ON% SEETO09TOE INOHLITIL 3INO S5320% 7 ONY SEETO09TOE INOHAITIL 00" ZES-TO-T
58T 55" EB SZOZ/ST/L0-9T/90 TTOVESEGE #120W ATTEMW-L SE0ZSST/L0-9T/90 INOHAITIL 00" ZES-TO-T
8¥8T 000 SZOZ/OT/8-LT/L TRPIHED £60 OT TLL8 1SYOW0D  ASQ/W-0/W  3NOHd/LINYIANI 00" ZES-TO-T
£PET 08 0% SZ0Z/80/80-60/20 LSTOS00 £60 OT T/{8 LSYOWOD 0/80-60/40 3NOHd/LINYILNT Q0" ZES-TO-T
L0686 £BT¥ET HL-S1%W NOLLWHOJH0D LS¥IAINA HL-SLYWW 00" 025-T0-T
L0636 £8°¥8T HL-SL%W NOLLWHOdH0D LSHIATNA HL-S1viW 00" 0Z5-T0-T
£BRE6 00 00t' T WINMdIY WOLWHINID HL S H3IM0Od TYIILIHD LYwIHNOIT WIVdIY HOLVYINID HL 00" 0Z5-T0-T
Z9886 0Z"987 LISO430-9NI¥ILLITT ¥ood MOHHOWOL A3 SNOIS 1TSOd3I0-9NIYILLIT HO0Q 00" 0Z5-T0-T
FLREE 79° 8.9 HL-INIWW Wav 1y JHId TVONNY JWdIND3 I¥I4 TWNOTLYNYIANT HL-LINIVW WaYTy I¥Id T¥NNNY 00" 025-T0-T
LEEBE 07" 58 WNIWIYd DY JINVHISMI WHYWO 4O TWNALNW W/3INYHNSKT 347 AUVINATIOA 00" FIS-TO0-T
OFST 00 52T SZOZ/0Z/80 ANIWAYd WS4 DISWL FYD HIWOLSND ISYL Z0Z/0Z/80 INIWAYD WS4 JSYL Q0 0TS-T0-T
EERT 00°SET SZ0Z/90/80 LINIWAVA ¥WSd DSWL FYYD YIWOLSND ISYL Z0Z/90/90 LNIWAYL WS4 DSYL 00 0TS-TO-T
NOISIATO JATIVHEISINIWGY T( :3usulJedag
aNNd NMOL TWH3ENID T :pund
Jagqunn Junomny uoLldLadsag JAWEN JOPUIA 2530 ALY Jaquny 1o

=2 90 LoAUT IDLOAUT

OI¥d ATIWILdvd v aIvd
a3Lsod
SZOZ/TESBD - SZOZ/TO/80 SIALWA NNY ¥IIHD dX3
dIHSNMOL %13 HW0d Ld40d3d NOILNEIHWLSId IDTOANT



cabieg WY BTI0T SZ0Z/80/60
FLRT 00" 916 ANIWILVLS ANC SOuYD ILID 22 HOO0T 3v¥s Ly ITYIVEd 00" f#5-50-T
FLRT 00009 ANTWILVLS ATNC SOWYD ILID d30 SYIMIFE-2D SNE ¥ILEYHD 00" L%5-50-T
FIRT 6Lt ANTFWILYLS ATNC SQ¥YD ILID 1,1 :71738dWvD N3T9 -NOZWWY 00" fF#S-S0-T
FLBT 00" 060°2 LNAWILVIS ATNC SOYYD ILID 20 SHIMIHEE 9T 00" 2FS-S0-T
FL8T 00°Z0T°T INIWILYLS ATNC SQdYD ILID 30 SHIMIME W 00" LFS-S0-T
¥£8T 2885 LNIWILWIS ATNC SOUYs ILID 22 NIWEYD VIL 00" 2P5-50-T
9FER6 00 86+°T SZOZ/AT/80 (950 4T¥L AWA LSNONY ISNOH NODWLIDO S,0TveIDZLITH RT/80 (950 JTHL A¥A LSNONY 00" Z¥5-50-T
SEIR6 00°89T SZOZ/OT/80 dI¥Ll AvO-4TL ¥3IAIHG Sng YIANYIOW DVWSI §0 dIHL AVA-dIL H3IATHO SN8 (0 L#S5-S0-T
26986 66" F5 22 @ AVMHOIH SHOIHD GNNOUSHIVE 7 WYINIDHYW “C ZSN3a¥l  N¥907 - TWIANISSI ¥¥IIHD 00 9FS-$0-T
SEST E6 P55 SEO7 ATNC-334 MNYE LNYHOHIW FUNICHOYYD 707 ATNC-I34 HNWE INYHIHIW Q0°9FS-50-T
S98T 8788 d0D 700Y LWeDY WIATH0D EEFVELET HOOIH "INI ‘WSN HODIH 402 ¥3Td0D SEZFELET HODIH 00" 0#S-SO-T
T98T B0°0TT SZOTSLT/6-8T/% ANIY +OSTOHW HITJOD “INI ‘WSN HODIY 6-8T/8 LN3¥ $OSZIdW H3ITAOD 00" OFS-50-T
00686 8E°T B0-TO/t0 -TT8L 98TS £PP0 0062 FOVLSOd OINI “WSH IINYNIA ANITOwnD IDWLS0d 00 BES-S0-T
8T 00°07T ANIWILYLS AINC SO¥YD ILTID V12 ¥dD SSOWD 03W NYITHIWY 00" LE5-50-T
0981 EBTEDZ'T AMYNS QRE ZFZT/ZLZ88#100% ALIDIHLID3T3 MOSIO3 HLTVIMNOWWOD ZETLZLZ884#L100% ALIDTYLIDITI 00" FES-SO-T
SSET GE" LB 2790 3SAYENS OTETO-60TI00#100% HILWM HITHNZ IW¥T 40 39¥T1IIA £/90 O ISAHENS OBF ¥3ALYM 00" FES-S0-T
9H8T LS"EEE S50 04 3SAWENS OFF LQ97Z-79-89-T6 SWO S¥I WODIN SZ0Z/9T/90-ST/50 SY2 00" FES-SO-T
Z98T £1795¢ SEOZ 9N¥ 9EETOOYTOE INOHATTAL ANO SSID0OW Z 9NV 9EETOOOTOE INCOHLITIL DO°FTES-SO-T
TSET TLTFET SZOZ/ST/L0-9T/90 ZTOFRSERE #1200V IITA0W-L SZ0Z/ST/L0-9T/90 INOHAITIL 00 ZES-SO-T
8FBT SRTLE STOT/IT/B-LT/L T8FERZ0 L60 OT TLLE ASWOW0D fOT/8-4T/4 INOHA/LANYIINI 00 ZES-S0-T
ST 168 INIWILYLS ATNC SQUYD ILID NOLLTHLIAN 23 -LawWT¥M 00" +25-50-T
FLBT 90" 56 LNIWILYLS ATINC Sauvd ILID 22 NOILTYANN -031S0D 00" +#Z5-50-T
PLET 256 LINIWILYLS ATNC SauYD ITLID I3 NOILTHINN S,ONVIHYW 00" #25-50-T
FL8T T6 €9 IN3WILYLS ATNC SQUYD ILTD THLAN HOINIS 22 -5, 0NVIdYW Q0 ¥75-S0-T
28T 86°0T INIWALYLS ATNC SAYYd ILID SNYd dT¥0 TIVWS W3893M -ad 00 #Z5-50-T
FL8T T0°FBT INIWILYLS ATINC SauvD ILID NOILIHLON 2D -0DJLS0D 00 #Z5-50-T
vLST BE ST ANIWALYLS ATNC SaY¥2 TLTID OLLTHLNN HOIN3IS 22 -021500 00 F#ZS-50-T
FL8T 66°7 INIWILVLS ATINC SAY¥> I1TD THIAN ¥OINIS 2D -5, 0NVINYW 00 +Z5-50-T
FLET 84°TOT 1NAWILWLS ATNC SaYvD IL1TD OLLIHINN WOINIS 23 -021S0D Q0 +Z5-50-T
FL8T LT 9 1NIWILWLS ATNC SO¥YD ILTD IYLAN YOINIS 2D -S,0NvIdYW 00 tZ5-S0-T
FLBT T1°52¢ ANIWILWLS ATNC STEYD ILTD OLLTHLNN ¥O0IN3S 20 -021S0D 00 #7S-S0-T
8T S INIWILWAS ATNC Sauyd) ILID MOILTHANN D2 -S,0NVIWYW 00 F#Z5-50-T
FLBT 9E"ET ANIWILVLS ATNC SO¥YD ILAID 1THINN HOINIS 22 S,0ONYIHVW 00" tZ$-50-T
FLRT gL ANIWILYLS ATNC SQYYD ILTD dwWvD HOINAS D2 -5, ONYINVW 00" F#7S-S0-T
rLRT 06 ETT ANTIWILVLS AINC S0¥YD IATD YOIN3S 22 -000S02 00" #75-S0-T
FLET (66812 ANIWILYLS ATNC SOYYD ILTD MOJYWE - NYNLIY 021S0D 00" PES-SO-T
f0686 9/ " 87T 20— 1w ROTLWA0dH0D LSHTATND 20-50vW 00" 0ZS-S0-T
L0636 af " RIT 20-S1%w HOTILvH0dH0D LSHIJING 20-51%W 00" 025-50-T
L5986 S6 Lk ANIWALYLS ATNC BOBEH SIDIAYIS LTA3YED LO4IA IWOH dWODT WIALSAS NNISHIGNN -2D 00 0Z5-50-T
LEREG 9L 9F ANIWILYLS ATNC F06Z# SIITAHIS LIOTWD L0430 3WOH TOSAT “HW¥9INIA “dND NIWHD 00 075-50-T
L2186 08" ¥E WNTWIYd ONY TINVENSNI WHYWO 40 TWNLOW ¥/IDNYENSNT 34T AYVLINDTOA 00 +FIS-50-T
OF8T T9 60T SZOZ/0Z/80 LNIWAYA WSd JSWL FYYD HIWOLSND DISVL ZOZ/0Z/80 LNIHAYA wsSd IS¥YL Q0 0TS-50-T
£EST 19°60T SZ0Z/00/80 LNAWAWD WS4 JSWL FHYD YIWOLSND ISVWL Z0Z/90/80 LNIWAYd ¥Sd ISYL 00 0T5-50-T
WALINID ALTNNWWOD SO :lusuwnuedag
ELTSTE'T SSINTTIIM ONY HLIW3AH £0 Juewluedsqg [eloL

LTBRE 66°67T SZOZ ATNC -INIWILWLS SIDIAYIS IWIDNWNIA Nv13 WHlS MIN INIWIAW3YIE 1IS3d 00" S95-£0-T
00686 6970 80-TO0/¥0 -TT8L 98TS £¥F0 006/ IOVWLSOM ONI “V¥SN IONYNI4 LNIIQVAD IWLS0d 00 BES-EO-T
LFBE6 00" 68 SZOZ AINC -INIWILVLS S3DIAMIS TWIINWNIA Nw13 LdTHDSENS 37171 STLONADYEIHL 00°F£5-£0-T
Z98T TS 647 SZOZ oNY 9LETO09TOE INOHAITIL N0 S5320Y% ¥ oNY QEETO09TOE INOHLITIL 00 ZES-£0-T
SSANTIIM ONV HLIVIH €0 :3uswldedag
aNNd NMOL TWH3INID T :pund
JIQuNN Junoary uoLidiiasag BWEN JOPUIA 530 LT JRQEAN 1D

ey 93 LOAUT 3D LOAUT

aIv¥d ATIWILYvd ONY aIvd
a3Lsod

STOZ/TESBO - STOT/TOS80 SILVA NN NITHD Jx%3
dIHSNMOL %13 H0d 1H0d4d3¥ NOILNGIYASIO IDITOANI



abed WY REIOT SZOZSE0/60
ELRE6 06" 68T HIHOTdXNI HO4 HTOZ LW 18I §9-LW HLD A¥ILLVE TV ILVISHILNI dX3 QH0d FT0Z LW 1891 59-1W 00 695-90-T
T6286 00 9T SZOZ ATNC -IDUYHD dT¥L INVLINSNOD ¥3LNdWOD aNIX3a SZOZ AINC -3IDUVHD dIML 00" S95-90-T
96886 00°0SE 0-SZ0Z/T0/80 IDIAYIAS ONILSOH LINYILNI *INI "OMILINSNOD WYL 0 IDIAHIS ONILSOH LINYILNI 00 S95-90-T
0886 FSUELT INITOSYD 0IAVITINN QI0D0EHY IMI S4 AYISHOD INTIOSYD QIAYIING O10S0¥AY 00 T95-90-T
LFERG 00" Z8T SZOZ ATNC -INIWILVLS SADIAEIS TVIDNYNI4 Wv13 S07-LNIdd NITHIS ANI NOTAW 00" B55-90-T
FEBT 575k IN3AWALYLS ATNC SOUVD ILID 18%D #'T ‘Odw08AIA -NOZVWY 00 965-90-T
F£8T Z8°TT INSWILYLS ATNC SO¥WD TLID 37992 IWAH -NOZVWY (0" 865-90-T
LVERE FE Ta¥ SZOZ ATNC -IN3WILWLS $3DIAE3S TYIDNWNI4 N3 LTINS WYLS0D 00 FF5-90-T
60686 T8°6T SETOZ/F0/B0-6T/40 3DWSN ¥ITJOD QIYIL3IW 1234IA ISNOHIYWM 62770 39WSN HITJ0D 0IEILAW 00" 0FS-90-T
606R6 7677 SZ0Z/F0/80-£2/40 39¥SN HITJOD OIUIL3W 17T4TI0 ISNOHIEWM £2//0 IOWSN YITJ0D OQFHILIW 00" OF5-90-T
00686 6970 20-TO/F0 -TT8L 9BTS EFF0 0064 IDVWLISOd INI ‘WSN JONYMIH INATAVND T/ 98TS £HP0 006/ IOVLSOD 00 BES-90-T
56226 P4 1113 TITAALYIEIT NI 3SHN0D IVdI-dX3 TIAVEL O7IND NIWVLNIE NI 3S¥N0D IVdI-dX3 T3AYHL (0" 9£5-90-T
7981 TS €9f SZ07 9% 9EETO09TOE INOHII 3L N0 SSIIOV 7 ONV GEETO0ITOE INOHAIIFL 00 ZES-90-T
6FET ¥0°0F ST/L0-9T/90 TODOO-LB0ZL5989 INOHIITIL SSITIYIM MOZTHIN STOZSST/L0-9T/20 INOHLITIL Q0" ZES-90-T
SFET 00" 0 SE0Z/9T/8-LT/ L TAPEPZ0 L60 0T TL28 LISYOWOD  ASO/W-0/W  3INOHD/LINYIINI 00" Z£5-90-T
LELRE D£°TT WNIW3Yd 2N% IINVENSNI WHYWO 40 TWLiW w/3INVENSNI 3417 ASVINAIOA 00" FTS-90-T
NOISIATO S40SSISSY 90 :juaunJedaq
LLESEITE HILNID ALTNNWWOD S0 Juswisedsg |elol

FLBT 17096 INFWILWLS ATNC Sa¥v> ILID ANIHIYW 30T 00" £95-50-T
0886 E6" L6 INTTIOSYD 03avIINN OTOD0UAY INI S4 AYWISNOD INITOSYD d3avaINN aI10D0¥NY 00 T9S-50-T
vL8T (20" +T) ANAWALYLS ATNC SQ¥vD 111D NENLIY NOZVWY 00" 8S5-5S0-T
#L8T (85743 INIWILWLS ATNC Sa¥vD 111D MEMLTH NOZVWY (0" BS5-50-T
FL8T 6" 8 1NAWALYLS ATNC SgEvD 111D S3TdYLS X08 § -NOZYWY (00 855-50-T
FLET £5°7¢ ANFWILWLS ATINC SOEYD ILID “¥3dvd DIT°SINdWLS -NOZYWY 00 BSS-50-T
¥L8T (LT 4) 1NaWILVLS ATNC SauvD I1ID STNdYLS WHNLIA NOZVWY 00 855-50-T
LEEE6 SL°TT SZ0Z ATNC -LNAWILWLS SIITAHIS TYIDINWNIZ NY13 NS SS¥ID 1dvHD-IIUL ¥v110ad 00 TS55-50-T
FLET TETLET LNIWILWLS ATNC SOUYD ILTD I4 ‘3ISWI § Ovl IV -NOZYWY 00 TSS-50-T
FLET Z07ETT ANIWALYLS ATNC SOYVD ILTD IAV3M ‘d3IN00D 3DTH -NOZWWY 00 TSS-S0-T
FLET 99" L7T INIWILWLIS ATINE SOYVD ILTD w¥O0Hd % INIM - 2D -001S0D 00" TS5-S0-T
vLET 94 TOE ANIWALWLS ATNC SO¥v> ILTD (7) J1asng LnEg-22 13840M 00" TSS-50-T
SEEE6 02" 96& S900 09WIIHD OL ¥dvwd XONA WO¥d SNE T NOLLVIMOJSNYEL NOLONIYHvE dTHl dW¥D HLNOA 00" Z¥S-50-T
90686 00" 0ZE (0T) w20A 9nv 277 NIIMLIE LHOIT IHL (OT) w904 2NY 00" L¥S-S0-T
01686 00" Zk¥ (£T) SHIAOW DNINHOW 9N IHSMIINSIM YIDIYlWd (ET) SHIADW DNINHOW DN¥Y 00 S¥S-50-T
686 00042 (6) VEWNZ onv ATNNIS-AYMNOD NI¥3 (6) WaWNz onv 00" LF5-50-T
SO6E6 00" 0%E SE0Z/ET/60 OILYd 3HL NO L¥3IINOD 377 “ANIWNIVLYIANT ZLINHDS ZT/60 OILvd IHL NO LHIINOD 00" L¥S-S0-T
£5886 00°ST6 SEOT/ST/90 ANDILNVD HOWOD JISSY1D) 0SVIIHD STOT/SE/90 ANDILNYD 00" L¥S-S0-T
T5886 00708k SEZOZ/6E/B0 ONA HSITONT NYITHIWY HONAT STWVL 67/80 ONd HSITONI NYII¥IWY Q0 fF5-S0-T
LFREE SLTGRE STOZ ATINC -LINIWILWLS SIDIAMIS TWIINWNIA N¥13 dIHL QT3I4 ¥IWWNS -0UTTMOE 00" Z#5-S0-T
L7886 00 6SE G707 AINC -ANIFWILVLS SIDTAYIS TWIDINWNIL NW13 4134 HIVIE Z7 40 IDVTIIA 00 F#5-50-T
V886 00" 6TT SZ0Z ATINC -LINIWILWLS SIDTAHIS TWIINYNIA WvI3 G13I4 HOWIE Z7 40 I9WTIIA 00 f#5-50-T
LFRE6 00" €65 STOT ATINC -LINIWILWLS SIDTAYIS TWIDNWNIA My13 S900 09%WIIHD 00" L¥S-50-T
LPE9E 00" 16 SZOZ ATINC -LINIWILWLS SIDIAYIS TWIDINWNI4 WY13 41314 HOY3IE Z7 40 399 11IA 00  £+5-S0-T
I¥EEE 00" 0ES STOE AINC -LNIWILWLS SIDIAMIS TIWIINVNIA NY13 OM NIOHLMYH d3INID JILVADY 00" L#S-50-T
LFEEE 00" S08 §Z0Z ATNC -ANIWILVLS SIDTAYIS TWIDINYNIL My13 dIYL 73T HIWWNS 2L9SN 00" S+5-S0-T
LVBE6 00" T9T SZ0E ATINC —LNAWALYLS SIDTAMIS IWIDNWNILA NvI3  O13I4 HOVAE 27 40 IVTIIA 00 £#5-S0-T
LFBE6 00095 CZOZ ATNC -ANIWILYLS SIDIAMIS IWIINYNIA NWI3 OM NEOHLMYH d3INID DTAWIW 00 L#5-5S0-T
LYREG 00" SE S§Z0Z ATNC —INIWILYLS SIDTAMIS TWIDNYNIA NWI3  013Id HOW3E Z1 40 IOVTIIA 00 L¥S-50-T
FLBT 86°6T ANIWILYLS AINC SOV ILID 0 -ONIMIYE ONOT MINTE 00" LFS-SO-T
FLBT 00°920°2 ANIWILYLS ATNC SadvD ILATD SHIMIWG-ID -SNE YIALHWVYHD Q0" 2#S5-S0-T
¥IINID ALINNWWOD §0 :3luswiJedag
aNNd NMOL TYH3INZD T fpund
JBgUNN Junouny uoLidiadsag SWEN JOPUDA Isaq IuLl JogunN 19

¥R 8 LOAUT @2 LOAUT

0Ivd ATIWILYYd ONY OIvd
a3Lsod

SZOZ/TESBD - STOT/TOSI0 S3Ava WNY HIIHD o3
dIHSNMOL %13 H0d4 1¥0d3¥ NOILNEIYLISIO 3IDTOANTI



Wy 82201 STOZ/ 8060

T8886 (13 HIVdIY O0WvOos IOWSSIW LHOIT TIVL “INI 'IATLOWOLAY ATIIIH,0 d OuWvod JIOWSSIw LHOI1 1IVL 00" f95-t0-¢
99986 ET"OT a¥v08 IOWSSIN LNIVAAYEAS 7 I2% HITYNZ INV1 TV08 IIVSSIW INIVAAYHLS & 00" L95-F0-E
§L986 £9°0FT ATH dN-3NNL %08 LOH ONIAYD § SITOHLOd ‘INIWAINDA ONIAVd LSIMOIW XO08 LOH OMIAYWd F SITOHLOd 00" L96-+0-F
FLOT 66" 69T 1NIWILWLS ATNC SOYYD ILID DYOL NIgSf -LHOIZWd WOHYWH 00" #9S-+0-f
£68T ¥0° 79 Y] OHOF SO9EZ QO-TESI00#LIDV ¥ILWM HOTHNZ I®v 40 3IDWTIIA Z/90 Ty OHII SOOEZ ¥IALWYM 00 FES-+O-E
TFET 66" Z0% NYIHLOTAIN SM ZZZLT688T ALIDIHIDIT3 MOSIO3 HLTVIMNOWKOD S50 ZZ7ZL7688T ALIDTHIDATNI Q0 tES-PO-E
FLER6 P LFL AMH =LNIWHW WHYTY JUId TWANNY IWdIND3 FEI4 TYNOTLWYNEILINT H -LNIWW WaY Y IHI4 TenNNy 00 oS -+0-€
NOISIATO IDONWNILNIVW #0 :3usanJedag
B6°G8F'Z  NOISIATO IATIVHISINIWGY T( IusuiJedsg |Elol
T6886 00" 9T SZO0Z ATNC -IDUVHD dTHL INVLINSNOD W3ILNdWOD aNIN3Q SZ0Z ATNC -39¥WHD 4THL (0" $95-T0-F
TLRE6 6 ¥EG STOZ/PT/TT-ST/60  AYLINISHIHLYIM 277 "NLO FTSET-STA60  AMINISHIHIYIM 00 $95-TO-£
FLRT 66° 16 ANTFWILVLS ATNC SQYvD ILID dn HovE 2d¥ 00 655-TO-F
FLRT TELLT ANIWILVLS ATNC SauWYD ILID HISNILSIO ¥ILWM -NOZWWY 00" 655-TO-F
FIET 6F"LE ANTFWILYLS ATNC SOYYD ILID IdVL ¥OWd t -NOZWWY 00 855-TO0-f
FEET 08 +IT ANTFWILYLS ATNC SOHYD ILID HALWM NOTIWDS -OWI¥d 00" 855-T0-F
PERT T5TEE ANAWILVLS ATNC SOUYD ILTD § Q84 “SdnND 334400 -NOZWWY 00 8§55-T0-f
FERT 01" ZIS ANTFWILYLS AINC sQuvD ILID SHINOL + -NOZWWY Q0 855-T0-f
FERT CFTEE ANIWILYLS ATNC SQUYD ILTID MOL ¥3dvd '$¥3910d4 -021S03 00 855-T0-f
2RRRG G ¥2 22 7§ AVMHOIH SHIFHD GNNOYDNIYE 7 HYINIDHYW "[ ZSN3AYL AWO 1T F TWILNISSI HNI3IHD 00" 0pS-TO-f
0S8T (56762 SZ0Z/0Z/80-TZ/40 BILETED 960 OT TL/8 1SY2W0D ITAYM 334 IDTAYIS IWIL 3INC 00" 7ES-TO-F
0S8T BT 9¢e STOZ/0T/80-T2/L0 BOLETED 960 OT TL/8 LSY2W0D 0Z/80-TZ/ L0 INOHL/LINEILINT 00" ZES-TO-£
6¥8T ¥£°08 ST/L0-9T/90 TOOO0-£802£5989 INOH4IIAL SSITIUIM NOZIHIA SZOZ/ST/L0-9T/90 INOHAITNIL 00 ZES-TO-£
BPET 0o o STOLSATS/B-LT/L TRYEFED L60 OT TLL8 1SWIW0D  ASO/W-0/W INOHD/LANYILNI Q0 7ES-TO-f
OF8T i 8E SZOZ/0Z/80 ANIWAWY WS4 DSWL YD YIWOLSND ISVL Z0Z/0Z/80 LNIWAYL WS4 DSVL Q0" 0TS-TO-£
EEST 9 8¢ SZ0Z/90/80 ANIWAYd ¥Sd JSWL YYD YIWOLSND ISVL ZOZ/90,/80 LINIWAYA WS4 ISYL 00 OTS-TO-E
NOISIATO IATIVAISININGY TO :3usudJedsq
aNnd Ovod TWYaANID £ pund
00" TS "€ ANNd ADNVLSISSY TWE3IN3D 7 pund [elol
mmwwHWMMMIIII 00 uvswisedag [eloL
BFER6 00005 T STOTETH0HDS ISWD 'SYINLYvd TWLIdYD SONIANYT SZOZETEOEIE ISWD 00 T0L-00-7
SERER 00°TZO°T STOZFOB0 8N ISVD *SidY STAVT ALYIEI SZOZFORO BN 3SWI 00 T0L-00-7
FERRB 00 000°T SZOTS080 N¥ 3SWD HIDOANOH 1300 SZOZS080 MY 3ISVD 00 TOL-00-7
00 :3jusungedag
aNNd IONYLSISSY TYHINID 7 pund
£9°7RE" 79 amnd NMOL TYHANID T pund [BI0L
00°00L  NOISIATIQ SH¥vd 80 Juzwidedag [elol
OF986 00°0SE IT# ONIMHYd 399INN-LNIWISHENEWIIY HHNW ATT3N IHEYd IODINA-LNIWISHNEWITY TO OTH-80-T
GESRE 00°0SE T7# ONINYYd IDDINA-LNIWISHNGWITY WIFLSNITNY NITUNWW ITHEYd IDDINA-ANIWISUNEWITY TO OTF-20-T
NOISIATO SWiVd 80 :3luaulJedsqg
ZE'ZEE'T  NOISIATO NOTLWLHO4SNWHL /0 Juswisedsa |elol
04986 6Z°0TE'T ANTIOSYD OIGVIINN OT0D0HAY INI 54 AMISNOD INITOSYD a3avIINN aT1090¥NY 00 T3S-/0-T
IS8T ES"E6 SEOZ/ST/L0-9T/90 ZTOFGSEGE #100W ANTA0AW-L SZOZSST/L0-9T/90 INOHIITIL Q0" 2ES-L0-T
LLLRE 0067 WNIW3Hd DNV IONVENSNI YHYWO 40 TWLMM W/3INVANSNI 34T AMVINATIOA 00 FIS-£0-T
NOISIAIO NOLLVLIHOJSNVEL f0 :3jusuidedag
TZ 28T'2 NOTISTATO $SHOSSISSY 90 Tuswidedsg |eloL
NOISIAIO SHOSS3ISSY 9f :luaunJdedag
aNNd NMOL TWH3INID T :pund
Jaguny  Junowy uoLidLidsag BWEN JOpUBA I53Q BULT  JIGUAN 19
NI[/D B2 LOAUT 23 LOALT
aIvd ATIWILYvd QNy aIvd
a3Lsod

SZOZ/TESB0 - STOT/TO/80 S3LWa NMY HDIHD dx3
dIHSNMOL %13 W04 LH0d3¥ NOILNGIHISTIA IDTOANT



SZ0Z/TESB0 - STOZ/TOS80 S3Lvd NNY

WIEAHD dX3

dIHSNMOL ¥13 d0d 140434 NOILNEGIYLSIA IDIOANI

iabed WY BTI0T SZ07/80/60
LLLBE 0F 4 WNIWIHd DNY IDINVANSNT YHYWO 40 TWNLOAW W/3DNYENSHI 3417 AHVANNTIOA 00" +T1S-00-5
Q0 Jusunuedag
ONNd TIONYNAINIVW W¥vd § -pund
87 EF9°EFT QNN Ov0d LNINYWE3d + pund |BlOL
BT EFDETT 00 jusun.Jedag |el0L
CL8R6 Q0 EEL £/L0-6Z/40 WOHD SIDTAYIAS TWVHOISSIIOHd SILVIDOSSY NOLTIWYH LIWMID 2SL0 SIADIAYIS IWNOISSIA0Ed 00 009-00-f
/886 00°09¢ T/L0-0T/40 WOHd SIDIAMIS TYNOISSIH0¥d SILWIDOSSY NOLTIWWH LIWMID T//0 SIDIAYIAS TWNOISSIHOHd 00 009-00-F
9E8EE 00" 866" 80T £09AW TIA0W-TYNOILYNYILNT 9707 OOWIIHD '"HILNID MIMHL HSOY W 1300W-TYNOILYNYILNI 9707 00" 009-00-F
9/8%6 00" 000" AYMY INWH + TYACKWIY 3IHL HY0 SAITAHIS ITHL ZVIAW MY INWH + TEAOWIY IIHL W0 00" F85-00-t
£98T 05°080'T SIHDT 1H1S 7% Q00LZ808L6 ALIDTHIOIN3 MNOSTIO3 HLIWIMNOWWOD /S0 QO0LZE08L6 ALIDTHIDANEA Q0" FRS-00-t
89886 FIIF'E 4-IADYDIWI IDVNIVHO Huvd IDOINA INI 'SHOLOWHINGD W3IDE38 OUdWI IOWNIVHG Wdvd I9DINN 00" Z95-00-+
0£886 02184 dOL QNNOY S3TdWLS 7 ' LIANYIE MYHLS S7 NI S4 AYISNOD ITdWLS 7 ' LIWNYIE MYHLS ST 007 295-00-F
ZLE6 00" E55 £/L0-TZ/L0 WOHS SIDIAUIAS TWYNOISSIHO0Wd SALVWIDIOSSY NOLTIWVH LIWMID /0 SIDTAHIS TWNOISSIHOHd 00" Z95-00-F
L8986 00°598 £/£0-0£/90 WOYS SIDIAMIS TWYNOISSIHOWd SILWIDOSSY NOLTIWWH LIWMID £/00 SIDIAMIS TWNOISSIHOHd 00 295-00-F
L8866 DE"95T Z/E0-20/40 WOHS SIDTAMIAS TWNOISSIHOWd SILVWIIOSSY NOLTIWWYH LIWMID 040 SIDIAYIS TWNOISSIH0Ed 00 795-00-F
09886 ¥6°S YIAOWIY T¥DIQ -INOD 00D 0% HOTHNZ IV YINOWIY TYIIQ -INOD 00D 00" Z95-00-+
99986 ¥6°S WIAOWIY TWI3IA -139 ANOT 00D 3% HOIYNZ AW IAOWIH 1w03a -139 ANOD 009 00 295-00-F
69856 S6°S7T IDWYHIUNS 73Nd ' 10S0W3AV dOLS WYI1D SATHOLWHOEY T 3I4TLHAD S 13nd ‘10S0HIY J0LS Nv3ITD Q0" 795-00-F
ELBEG BZ°ET AlddNS dOHS -1I1 £ 8T 9PTOLIT + ¥LD A¥ILLIWE 17v ILVLSHIINI S dOHS -LIT £ 8T 9FTOLTT & 00" 795-00-F
18986 86°LT AWHAS INI ¥y 7 "ONI ‘3IATLOWOLNY ATIISY,0 AWHAS INI WV 7 00 Z295-00-F
SLEE6 05746 SdIHD LIWHASY ,B/5-¥SdIHD INI SISTHJEILNT IMOT  SAIHD LIWHASY ,8/5-¥SIIHD 00" 795-00-F
99886 PLTT dIWZ/T ¥MIMON 3ISOH 8918 3% HOTHNZ IAY] dIWZ/T MNIMON 3ISOH 868I8 00" 795-00-F
LE986 96°6E INTFWILYLS ATNC BOGE#F SIDTANIS LTIA3UD 10d3IA FWOH SIN0TD dSIA SHIZ Q0" Z95-00-t
04986 9E"E08 ANTIOSYD ¥dLIn 0709 ¥31353Td ONI 54 A¥ISNOD YULIN 109 X3713S3ATA Q0" T9S-00-+
0/886 RS ZIE'Z ANITOSYD O3avITINN Q10D0ENY NI 54 AMISNOD INITOSWD QIAYITNA TI0D0WNY 00 T95-00-F
0L886 GET0SE ANTIOSYD IV TINN QT10D0UAY NI 54 AYISNOD INITOSWD QIAvIINA AI0D0¥NY 00 T9S-00-F
LiBE6 00" 00Z T ZIANILEYW DNILSIL INIWAOTAWI-Idd LYIDOSSY SUININUL LSIM-OTW ¥¥W ONILSIL INIWACIAWI-THd 00 STS-00-F
L2186 0Z°TE WNIWI¥d DNV IONVHASNI YHYWO 40 TWNLNW ¥/IONTHNASNT 31T AUVINNTIOA 00 $TS-00-F
998T 09" 8ET NOLLYZITWYNIJ #70¢ ISVl TUWI YIWOLSND ISVL NOLLYZITYNI4 $Z0Z JS¥YL 00 0TS-00-+
OF8T TL'6IE SZOZ/0Z/80 ANIWAYA wSd DSWL J¥YD YIWOLSND ISYL Z0Z/0Z/80 INIWAYA WS4 JSYL Q0" 0TS-00-+
EEBT ZZ 6TIE SZOZ/90/80 LNIWAW ¥Sd DISWL FWYD YIWOLSND ISVWL 7OZ/90/80 LNIWAYd WS4 2SYL 00 0TS-00-F
00 uRuJedag
annd aviod LN3INVINE3d ¥ cpund
£079¥8'S aNnd avod Tv¥3aNID £ pund (B30l
GO"QSE'E NOISIAICQ FIDINYNIANIVIW 0 JuswiJsedaq |[elol
0/886 0z T8s d0L ONNOY S3TdVLS 7 "LIWNV1E MYdLS ST ONI Sd4 AMISNOD IdYLS 7 CLIANYIE MYHLS ST 00" LLS-¥#0-F
99886 8Lt A¥WHEIT 37L1T7 40 T S1IYN 4008 A% HITHNZ 3¥v1 I7 ILLTT dd T STIVN J00H 00" 2LL5-+0-§
6L8B6 0009 dOLS ONIN¥Wd 14/ SL3N00dd L1S¥23dd LSIMAIW d0 dOLS DNINYWd L4} 00" 2/5-P0-€
8886 00" SkE 97 -3Wvd HIMOd AT THWH “INI ‘STIWANTY LT3ENNS 97 -3INvd ¥IMOD ATUWH 00" LLS5-#0-F
FERT 66" 0F INIWALYLS ATNC SAHY2D ILID SNY AYOMDIH 0T SN-SOMYNIW 00 LLS-#0-F
LESRE FETET ANIWILWLS ATNC F06Z# SADIAMIS LIGIED LO4IQ IWOH 1dN0D°dvDd ¥18 “LI083A3 -dd 00" L/5-#0-F
LEBEE 579 ANIWILWLS ATNC FO6Z# SIDIA¥AS LIOIWD LO4IT IWOH HIOSOMIM —¥0 00 LL5-F0-F
LERRE Qe 9L ANIWILWLS ATNC FO6Z# SIDIA¥IAS LIOIED 1043 IWOH EXFXE ‘ZINOND -¥IIANIH 00" LL5-H0-F
LERRH (Z5°9) ANIWILVLS ATNC 0674 SADIAYIS LIOIHD L0430 IWOH HIOSONIM —d0 NYNLId 00" LL5-F0-E
L9886 00°6s Z W13 /S 13 SNOILIIJSNI ALIAWS INI HWILNID IIIAEIS S, ANNIE  fS w13 SNOILIAJSHI ALIIWS 00 695-F0-fF
0L886 00" +0T dOL ONNOY STTAVLS 7 ‘LINNVIE MyvHLS §7 INI S4 AM3ISNOD aInid LSHX3 13S3Ia 207 00°695-F0-F
£L986 06" 68T HOLYAYIXI LW T8I LY #7-1W H1D AMILIVE 17V JAVLSYILNI HOAVAYIXI LW 18T 1Y $Z-LW 00" F9S—#D-%
MOISIATO IDNVMALNIVM 0 :Jusunsedsq
aNnd avod TvHaNID £ :pund
Jaquny unouny voLidLiosag aweN JOpUIA as53Q BuLl JagqunN 19
p il B2 LOAUT 2oL0AUT
ar¥d ATIVILYWd OGNV OTvd
a3lsod



1abed

WY BELOT SEOZSROSG0

00557 aNnd IONVNILNIVHW AY3ILIWID 0 pund [elol
F (W[} JuRwysedaq Lelol
06896 00552 YIZITTLY3S QINDIT -AMLIWID Z7 dWOD L¥3d¥3 WL AIAWE JHL I1IL4I4 aIndIT -A¥LIW3AD Z7 00 TZ5-00-9
00 :jusunJedag
ONNd 3DNWNILNTYW A¥313W3ID § ipund
FZ 609°L aNnd IONYNILINIVM WHvd § pund |elol
T 609" 00 Juswidedsg [eloL
24886 00" 0¥z FEZSL0-2/ L0 WOHd SIITAMIS TYNOISSIH0Wd STLWIDOSSY NOLIIWWH LTvMID 0F/FZ/L0-2/70 107 ONI¥d¥d  00°009-00-5
ZLB86 SSUERLT Z/L0-20/ L0 WOMd S3IDTAYIS TWNOISSIH0Hd SALVIDOSSY MOLITIWVH LTvMID 0//0 S3ITAHIS TWNOISSIL0¥d 00" 009-00-5
CLBE6 00" 0DE ZSL0-TT/ L0 WOoMd SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIJ0Hd SILVIDOSSY MOLTIWYH LI¥MID  SZ/82/20-TT/L0 HOLYHINIO 00" 009-00-5
FLRE6 00557 JTHOLSTH Y13 -INIVW Wav¥ JHId TUNNNY SWdIND3 I¥I4 TYNOTLYNYILNT 3 -INIVW Wav Y JHI4 IWNNNY 00 b.5-00-5
Q58T 9Z° TS 0 LS NIWW "3 56 00-569Z00£100V H3LwMm HOTHNZ 3T 40 IWTIIA -0Z/90 LS NIVW 3 §6 HIL¥M 00" +/5-00-5
b¥T BETES ST/S0 1S NIVW 3 S6 BOOOT-RBO-FE-89 SWD SY9 HODIN SZ0Z/9T/90-5T/S0 SV 00" k45-00-5
EFET T ¥6 0 1S NIVW 3 56 TZTTLLRERPF ALIDTHAD3TZ NOSIOF HLTWIMNOWWOD /S0 ZZTELLBEFY ALIDIWIDITI 00" #£5-00-5
ZBEE6 ot 6T YIMOW WIS T13NH-dind ANTWAINDI WIMOd OSSNH HIMOW DYDIS 13Nd-dWnd 00" £95-00-5
08886 0T HAMOW D%DS -dvD 13n4 S1¥%d OLNY WdwN HIMOW OYIS -d¥D 3N 00" L95-00-5
0L886 S6°9T9 INITOSYD QIAVITNN GTODOUHY DNI S4 AYWISNOD INITOSYD d3avITINN QI0D0ENY 00" T95-00-5
658T ST EET 1d M TTITT 000tZLT9FE#100% ALIDTHLD3 T3 KOSIOT HATVIMNOWWOD Q0FZ.TOFF£L00Y ALIDIHID373 Q0" FES-00-5
LEET 1 90 ZZ L¥ 3 TTTIT Q0-E£L99004102% HILYM HOTYNZ IAv1 40 IOWTIIA 2/£0-02/90 ¥uvd XONN HILWM 00 F#ES-00-5
58T Z0°0F —-¢Z/L TOOD0-606+6L2F8 WIALNOYW LINYILNI SSITIYIM NOZIHIA -BO6F6LZFE HALNOH LINYILNI 00" +ES-00-5
StaT 89°1f ay ¥3ISTIL 30 ZZZIZTSOEGFF ALIDINLDITI WOSIOF HALTWIMNOWWOD S0 ZZZZTSOESHy ALIDIWIDINI Q0 FES-00-5
BEEEE 00°SET'E SZOZ AINC =IINWNILNIVW Id¥ISAMY] 277 *NDIS3A NATIIN INC -FINWNILNIVW IdVISANYT 00 TZ5-00-5
FO6E6 FF°L89 ALTNMWWOD - SZ77 -NOILVIITddY HIWWNS I “IH¥D JUNL NITHD ONITIOH 0D-STZZ-NOLLYDIddY d3WWNS 00 TZ5-00-5
FO6E6 TS +0E BLODA XONA - BZT# NOILYIINddW HIWWNS I ‘D Junl NITHD ONITI0H - GLFT# NOLLYDIddY d3WWNS 00 TZ5-00-5
99886 6E°07 AnC NOITIIAWd XON¥ -MLNE %Y LdD¥ I49 30% HIIWNZ IAV1 13UN0 NOITIIAWd XONA 00" 0ZS-00-5
FLBR6 Z0°LEE ¥d XKONH IINVNILNIVW WHVIY 34T TVANNY JWDINDI IUT4 IWNOTLVYNEIINI YNILNIVH WHYIY JHI4 IWONNY  00°0Z5-00-5
00 :juswiJgedag
aNNd FONYNILNIVW M¥vd S :pund
Jaguny Junouny uoL3dLiosag JWeN JOpuBA 252 ULl Jaguny 19
Y[/ aJLoaulx 22 LOAUT
aI¥d ATIWILdvd ONY QIvd
a3Lsod

SEZ0Z/TESR0 - SZOZ/TO/B0 SILVO MNY HDIHD dx3
dIHSNMOL %13 HO4d L1H0d3d NOILNGIYWISIA IDI0OANI



1510 Wy BTI0T S207/80560

6L L57 " E0T spund | L% 404 [®Bl0L
00" 552 ONMNd IDNTNILNIYIW A¥ILINAD g9
ZET609°L aNNd FONYNILNIv Navd g
BT EFELT aNNd GY0Y LNINYWE3d ¥
£0°9F8°S aNNd O¥0d TwEINED £
00" TZS“E annd IINVLSISSY TvdINID Fi
79" 789£°79 aNnd NMOL TwdINaD T
--- ONNd AS S5TVLOL ——-
JaqUNN Junoiny uoLydLadsaq IWEN Jopud,
YD " #dLoaux N-ARpwA umwm*wuhm RN
aI¥d ATTvILlYvd ONY QIvd
a3Lsod

STOZ/TESBO — SZOZ/TO/E0 S3LVA NNY WIFHD dX3
dIHSNMOL Y13 404 Ld0d3d NOILNIGIYLSIa IDI0OANI



wd BESET

Cal
~J
[on]

o

0/ G0

a)

wm.mmmmmmmhm S GEV'EIF ZL 02T ERE L0°BPS ER0° Y ISIVL0L LH0d3d
T EFL'0EE 90"9.8 00" 085 LL69%OET QNN AINYNI NIV AHILIWID
¥6 TOFOTZ 000 000 6" TOF'0TE LIAYYIN AINOW-O86.# INITAS S0°TOT
LA TRLBT 90948 00° 055 £8°490°02 06TO/Z6T0# " 8SIO/ W-INITAS 00°00T
ONNd 3ONVYNIANIVW AM3L3WID 9 :pund
81" Z0E "¥SE 68 05461 ZETSEY SETLT9ELE ONNd IONYNILNIVM Huvd
00 9.8 0FT 00 0 Fd TR A 20°8FF OFT CEEQ# WW INOLSHINYOD g0°TOT
92 "06E "S6T 00 0 000 97 06F'SAT LIAHYYW ATINOW-986L# INITAG S0°TOT
Z6°SED'RT BET05L BT oF- L TP 6LL°LE 06TO/Z6T0# 8SI0,/WW-INI AR 00" 00T
aNNd FONYNIINIVW Wdvd § :pund
QF " 28F"L72'F £5°LTO 48T B88°912'8S S6T 78T 95E'7 anNnd avod LNINYIWY3d
0T 0BS5S LL7 00°0 98 "GP0’ T PST0ES 94T 13AHYIN ATNOW-6 7 H0# " duvd L0°TOT
96" ¥86 07T SLTLSLET SLLSH'ET 06" FRZ 0T ELL0# LOOV OMOE-MNvE E/G 90°TOT
BFOTT'TST'T o0t o TZ ST9'v LTTSBPOFT'T 1TV AINOW-986L4 INITAG S0°TOT
9L7908"£49 8652 vLT 9E " B0 6E 9T°786°718 06TO/T6T0# 9S10,/ WW-3INI1AD 00" 00T
aNnd avod LNINVIWE3d ¢ zpund
TZ LP6 vBE'T FE"BEZ 6 S FEE'ES IO T6L "0SE'T aHNd avod Tvd3man
E9°vEC'TI6 00 Q 02°599'¢ ER 899 "206 LINUYW AINOW-986L48 INITAL SO°TOT
85 "ZT9' 73 FE"BEZ 6 A b W 2 06T0/T6T0# " 9STA,/ WW-INT1AS 00" 00T
ONNd OY0d TWHANID £ Dpund
62" L1615 EE"470°0 #6989 99658 /% aNMd IONVLSISSY vu3NID
99 697" TS oot o 00 90e 99" 90 TS LIAYTH ATNOW-986/ # INITAL SO TOT
£9° 10 EET 4299 6" Z8b Z0°76L'9 06T0/Z6T0# 8510,/ WW-3INITAS 00 00T
aNNd IONYLSTISSY TYHaNID 7 :pund
SR OES'BO9E 0T 626 S6T 0" SE6 62T T6 0ES'#49'E awnd NMOoL Ted3InIs
SLB80°FIT ootoD 000 S8R0 PTT AMIZ-SZ/2/0T %06 £ S¥vdd SO ZEROT
0T 089" +0S o0 0 00" 0 0T 089'+0S HMIZ-SZSTT/6 %06° € S¥vaDd SD TE #0T
TLTBOF EOS'T oo BE"Z59°S EE"OTR"S6H'T LIHAYIW ATNOW-6 7 0 " HHEva L0°TOT
T6°9EL 954 o0-0 80°TL9'Y E8°590°25L L3HHYIW AINOW-986/# INITAS S0°TOT
LETZOS 6L 0T 626"'S6T £5°TI9 6TT 06"6.8"'508 06T0/Z6T0#" 85Ta,/ WW-INITAS 00" 00T
aHNd NMOL TVHINID T :pund
ST0T/TESRD S3Lpaud S3Lgaqg 5§202/T0/80
aoue|eg LeloL LEl0L @ouejeg
GuLpuz Buruurbag uoladiLiosag  UNOODY

ALUC SIUNOIDY LNIWLSIANI

SE0Z/TE/R0 01 SZOZ/TO/90 wo.d
dIHSNMOL W13 W04 LH0d3Id AdYWWNS HSVD



09/08/2025 BOARD REV AND EXP REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP
Balance As Of 08/31/2025
GL Number Description Activity For YTD Balance 25-26 Available
08/31/2025 08/31/2025 Original Balance 08/31/2025
Increase (Decrease) Normal (Abnormal)  Budget Normal (Abnormal)
Fund: 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
Account Category: Revenues
1-00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 52,286.29 1,185,460.34  2,159,181.00 963,720.66
1-00-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 550.91 16,168.01 45,000.00 28,830.99
1-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 13,888.74 52,876.21 75,000.00 22,123.79
1-00-410.00 MISCELLANEQOUS INCOME 95.59 203.59 0.00 (203.59)
1-00-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 100.00 0.00 (100.00)
Total Dept 00 67,221.53 1,264,809.15  2,279,181.00 1,014,371.85
Department: 03 HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-03-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 265.00 0.00 (265.00)
Total Dept 03 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS 0.00 265.00 0.00 (265.00)
Department: 05 COMMUNITY CENTER
1-05-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 6,500.00 5,000.00 (1,500.00)
1-05-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 600.00 2,000.00 1,400.00
1-05-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 213.65 1,544.56 0.00 (1,544.56)
1-05-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 23,320.25 35,565.25 70,255.00 34,689.75
1-05-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 540.00 92,385.00 90,400.00 (1,985.00)
1-05-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 16,800.00 16,800.00
1-05-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 360.00 5,000.00 4,640.00
1-05-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 490.00 0.00 (450.00)
1-05-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 8,114.00 45,166.00 100,000.00 54,834.00
1-05-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 0.00 30,163.90 55,000.00 24,836.10
1-05-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 595.00 3,016.00 8,000.00 4,984.00
1-05-411.04 MNON-RESIDENT FEES 174.00 861.00 1,200.00 339.00
Total Dept 05 - COMMUNITY CENTER 32,956.90 216,651.71 353,655.00 137,003.29
Department: 068 ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-06-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 4,550.93 0.00 {4,550.93)
Total Dept 06 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 4,550.93 0.00 (4,550.93)
Department: 07 TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-07-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 531.00 3,125.05 7,000.00 3,874.95
1-07-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 364.00 1,372.00 5,000.00 3,628.00
1-07-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,512.00 2,520.00 9,000.00 6,480.00
Total Dept 07 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 2,407.00 7,017.05 21,000.00 13,982.95
Department: 08 PARKS DIVISION
1-08-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-08-410.01 KNIGGE PARK-STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 15,750.00 15,750.00 15,000.00 (750.00)
1-08-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS-PARK REV 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
Total Dept 08 - PARKS DIVISION 15,750.00 15,750.00 20,000.00 4,250.00
Department: 09 CEMETERY DIVISION
1-09-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-09-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 4,300.00 4,300.00 10,000.00 5,700.00
Total Dept 09 - CEMETERY DIVISION 4,300.00 4,300.00 12,000.00 7,700.00
Revenues 122,635.43 1,513,343.84  2,885,836.00 1,172,452.16

Account Category: Expenditures
Department; 01 ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION

Page 10f11



GL Number

1-01-500.00
1-01-502.00
1-01-510.00
1-01-511.00
1-01-512.00
1-01-513.00
1-01-514.00
1-01-520.00
1-01-528.00
1-01-532.00
1-01-534.00
1-01-536.00
1-01-537.00
1-01-538.00
1-01-540.00
1-01-544.00
1-01-546.00
1-01-548.00
1-01-549.00
1-01-555.00
1-01-558.00
1-01-558.00
1-01-565.00
1-01-568.00
1-01-572.00
1-01-573.00
1-01-585.00
1-01-600.00

09/08/2025

Description

SALARIES

HEALTH BENEFITS

HRA

SOCIAL SECURITY TAX

IMRF

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D
BUILDING MAINTENANCE
INSURANGE
TELEPHONE/INTERMET

UTILITIES

TRAVEL EXPENSE

EDUCATION

POSTAGE

PRINTING

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DUES/FEES

PUBLIC NOTICES
PERS.PROP.REPL.TAX-VILL.REFUND
GRANT FUNDING

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE EQUIPMENT
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
MISCELLANEQUS

COMMUNITY EVENTS
COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS
TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

Total Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION

Department: 02 ELECTED OFFICIALS

1-02-501.00
1-02-503.00
1-02-504.00
1-02-505.00
1-02-506.00
1-02-509.00
1-02-511.00
1-02-536.00
1-02-537.00
1-02-546.00

SUPERVISOR
ASSESSOR

CLERK

TRUSTEES
TREASURER

HEALTH BENEFITS
SOCIAL SECURITY TAX
TRAVEL EXPENSE
EDUCATION
DUES/FEES

Total Dept 02 - ELECTED OFFICIALS

Department: 03 HEALTH AND WELLNESS

1-03-500.00
1-03-509.00
1-03-510.00
1-03-511.00
1-03-512.00
1-03-513.00
1-03-514.00
1-03-520.00
1-03-532.00
1-03-534.00
1-03-536.00

SALARIES

HEALTH BENEFITS

HRA

SOCIAL SECURITY TAX

IMRF

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D
BUILDING MAINTENANCE
TELEPHONE/INTERNET

UTILITIES

TRAVEL EXPENSE

BOARD REV AMD EXP REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP
Balance As Of 08/31/2025

Activity For YTD Balance 25-26 Available
08/31/2025 08/31/2025 Original Balance 08/31/2025
Increase (Decrease) MNormal (Abnormal)  Budget Normal (Abnormal}
18,435.86 93,718.53 255,000.00 161,281.47
(617.22) 14,314.78 42,000.00 27,685.24
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1,358.76 6,969.73 20,000.00 13,030.27
637.88 3,242.77 9,000.00 5,757.23
0.00 995.44 1,500.00 504.56
50.12 48.32 0.00 (48.32)
2,734.56 6,203.24 15,000.00 8,796.76
0.00 33,717.00 36,050.00 2,333.00
933.86 4,038.14 10,000.00 5,961.86
1,489.32 4,689.03 7,000.00 2,310.97
0.00 327.57 2,000.00 1,672.43
110.84 375.84 2,000.00 1,624.16
5,571.32 10,433.92 12,000.00 1,566.08
0.00 4,506.40 12,000.00 7.493.60
9,356.81 14,330.86 50,000.00 35,669.14
235.00 4,469.24 9,000.00 4,530.76
32.20 69.00 750.00 681.00
0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
0.00 36,500.00 36,000.00 (500.00)
249.39 1,932.66 6,000.00 4,067.34
0.00 3,350.20 6,900.00 3.549.80
8,238.60 38,506.50 65,000.00 26,493.50
0.00 1,476.67 5,000.00 3,523.33
11.99 777.98 4,000.00 3,222.02
0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
5,500.00 7,900.00  1,000,000.00 §92,100.00
54,329.29 292,803.80 1,651,200.00 1,358,306.20
3,333.33 16,666.65 40,000.00 23,333.35
2,089.96 2,085.96 22,000.00 19,910.04
1,250.00 6,250.00 15,000.00 8,750.00
2,500.00 10,349.52 30,000.00 19,650.48
83.33 416.66 1,000.00 583,34
(1.61) (1.81} 4,700.00 4,701.61
708.03 2,736.49 6,600.00 3,863.51
0.00 26.80 3,000.00 2,973.20
(30.00) 240.00 2,000.00 1,760.00
0.00 155.84 1,000.00 8244.16
9,933.04 38,930.31 125,300.00 86,369.69
17,261.32 B88,557.66 250,000.00 161,442.34
(793.82) 26,403.89 85,000.00 58,596.11
0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1,196.98 6,095.42 22,000.00 15,904.58
560.18 2,823.30 9,000.00 6,176.70
0.00 1,357.78 2,200.00 84222
2.66 (2.67) 0.00 2,67
0.00 470.38 8,500.00 8,029.62
373.05 2,081.62 6,500.00 4,418.38
0.00 570.43 4,000.00 3,429.57
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

Page20of11



GL Number

1-03-537.00
1-03-538.00
1-03-540.00
1-03-546.00
1-03-558.00
1-03-559.00
1-03-565.00
1-03-568.00

09/08/2025

Description

EDUCATION

POSTAGE

PRINTING

DUES/FEES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE EQUIPMENT
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
MISCELLANEQUS

Total Dept 03 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS

Department: 05 COMMUNITY CENTER

1-05-500.00
1-05-509.00
1-05-510.00
1-05-511.00
1-05-512.00
1-05-513.00
1-05-514.00
1-05-520.00
1-05-524.00
1-05-525.00
1-05-532.00
1-05-534.00
1-05-536.00
1-05-537.00
1-05-538.00
1-05-540.00
1-05-546.00
1-05-547.00
1-05-550.00
1-05-551.00
1-05-553.00
1-05-558.00
1-05-559.00
1-05-561.00
1-05-563.00
1-05-565.00
1-05-568.00
1-05-585.00

SALARIES

HEALTH BENEFITS

HRA

SOCIAL SECURITY TAX

IMRF

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D
BUILDING MAINTENANCE
NUTRITION

LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS
TELEPHONE/INTERMNET

UTILITIES

TRAVEL EXPENSE

EDUCATION

POSTAGE

PRINTING

DUES/FEES

PROGRAMS

LONG DISTANCE TRIPS
PROGRAM SUPPLIES

SPECIAL EVENTS

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

FUEL/OIL

BUILDING EQUIPMENT
INFORMATIOM TECHNOLOGY
MISCELLANEQUS

GRANT PROJECTS

Total Dept 05 - COMMUNITY CENTER

Department: 0B ASSESSORS DIVISION

1-06-500.00
1-06-508.00
1-06-510.00
1-08-511.00
1-06-512.00
1-06-513.00
1-06-514.00
1-06-520.00
1-06-532.00
1-06-534.00
1-06-536.00
1-06-537.00
1-06-538.00

SALARIES

HEALTH BENEFITS

HRA

SOCIAL SECURITY TAX

IMRF

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D
BUILDING MAINTENANCE
TELEPHOME/INTERNET

UTILITIES

TRAVEL EXPENSE

EDUCATION

POSTAGE

BOARD REV AND EXP REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP

Page3of11

Balance As Of 08/31/2025
Activity For YTD Balance 25-26 Available
08/31/2025 08/31/2025 Original Balance 08/31/2025
Increase (Decrease) MNormal (Abnormal)  Budget Normal (Abnormal)
129.99 129,99 3,000.00 2,870.01
0.69 0.68 100.00 99,31
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
0.00 74.82 1,500.00 1,425.18
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
89.00 1,983.60 3,300.00 1,316.40
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
18,820.05 130,546.91 406,600.00 276,053.09
49,369.39 229,245.20 600,000.00 370,754.80
(691.28) 25,836.19 83,000.00 57,163.81
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
369231 17,101.75 48,000.00 30,898.25
1,201.72 6,140.02 19,000.00 12,859.98
0.00 2,841.64 7,000.00 4,158.36
2,68 (2.68) 0.00 2,68
348.23 4,048.42 20,000.00 15,951.58
950.05 2,436.88 12,000.00 9,563.12
0.00 2,400.00 6,000.00 3,600.00
852.74 545202 11,300.00 5,847.98
1,534.89 6,889.56 14,000.00 7,110.44
0.00 245,12 1,000.00 754.88
120.00 480.00 4,000.00 3,520.00
1.38 653.00 11,000.00 10,347.00
198.36 2,811.67 18,000.00 15,188.33
809.92 2,440.18 5,000.00 2,559.82
14,831.00 33,411.79 80,000.00 46,588.21
0.00 7,795.14 25,000.00 17,204.86
691.41 8,469.58 18,000.00 9,530.42
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
272 132.09 2,000.00 1,867.91
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
97.93 884.75 2,500.00 1,615.25
960.12 1,037.79 5,000.00 4,962.21
0.00 1,368.00 5,000.00 3,632.00
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
74,773.57 362,118.11  1,015,800.00 653,681.89
20,498.48 118,922.92 350,000.00 231,077.08
(496.26) 14,597.79 50,000.00 35,402.21
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
1,530.19 8,909.83 30,000.00 21,090.17
512.28 3,244.79 15,000.00 11,765.21
0.00 2,039.31 3,000.00 960.69
0.20 (150.12) 0.00 150.12
0.00 752.61 12,000.00 11,247.39
403.55 3,272.70 £,400.00 5,127.30
0.00 912,68 7,000.00 6,087.32
303.42 303.42 3,500.00 3,196.58
0.00 2,350.00 6,500.00 4,150.00
0.69 7.89 100.00 92.11



09/08/2025

GL Number Description

1-06-540.00 PRINTING

1-08-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

1-06-546.00 DUES/FEES

1-06-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES

1-06-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT

1-06-561.00 FUEL/QIL

1-06-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

1-06-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS

1-06-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
Total Dept 06 - ASSESS0RS DIVISION

Department: 07 TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-07-500.00 SALARIES
1-07-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS
1-07-510.00 HRA
1-07-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX
1-07-512.00 IMRF
1-07-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
1-07-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D
1-07-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING
1-07-528.00 INSURANCE
1-07-532.00 TELEPHONE
1-07-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
1-07-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES
1-07-561.00 FUEL/QIL
1-07-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

Total Dept 07 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION

Expenditures
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES:

FUND BALAMCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR

BOARD REV AND EXP REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP

Balance As Of 08/31/2025

Activity For YTD Balance 25-26 Avallable
08/31/2025 08/31/2025 Original Balance 08/31/2025
Increase (Decrease) Normal (Abnormal) Budget Normal (Abnormal)
42,73 181.93 1,500.00 1,318.07
(5,250.00) 23,017.50 80,000.00 56,982.50
411.34 1,989.31 5,000.00 7,030.69
229.34 463.34 2,500.00 2,036.66
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
173.54 876.38 5,000.00 4,123.62
366.00 7,453.99 24,500.00 17,046.01
0.00 601.54 500.00 (101.54)
189.50 373.69 8,000.00 7,626.31
19,016.08 190,101.50 627,500.00 437,398.50
9,529.68 49,288.25 120,000.00 70,711.75
(103.84) 3,446.58 11,000.00 7.653.42
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
721.10 3,726.97 9,300.00 5,573.03
329,74 1,705.38 4,500.00 2,794.61
0.00 886.45 1,200.00 313.55
(23.24) (72.24) 0.00 72.24
0.00 0.00 600.00 500.00
0.00 2,577.00 4,200.00 1,623.00
93.53 1,288.52 3,400.00 2,131.48
0.00 106.80 1,000.00 893.20
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1,210.28 7,020.69 22,000.00 14,979.31
0.00 5,541.49 10,000.00 4,458.51
11,757.46 75,495.90 189,200.00 113,704.10
188,629.49 1,080,086.53  4,015,600.00 2,925,513.47
122,635.43 1,513,343.84  2,685,836.00 1,172,492.18
188,629.49 1,090,086.53  4,015,600.00 2,925513.47
(65,994.08) 423,257.31 (1,329.764.00) (1,753,021.31)
3,185,278.54  3,185,279.54
3,608,536.85  1,855,515.54

Page 4 of 11




09/08/2025

GL Number Description

Fund: 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND

Account Category: Revenues

Department: 00

2-00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX

2-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME
Total Dept 00

Revenues
Account Category: Expenditures

2-00-500.00 SALARIES

2-00-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX
2-00-512.00 IMRF

2-00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
2-00-537.00 EDUCATION

2-00-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
2-00-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE
2-00-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE

Total Dept 00

Expenditures
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES:
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR

BOARD REV AND EXP REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP

Balance As Of 08/31/2025
Actlvity For YTD Balance 25-26 Available
08/31/2025 08/31/2025 Original Balance 08/31/2025
Increase (Decrease) Normal (Abnormal)  Budget Normal {Abnarmal)
480.05 10,979.74 20,000.00 9,020.26
208.89 1,154.17 750.00 (404.17)
688.94 12,133.91 20,750.00 8,616.09
688.94 12,133.91 20,750.00 8,616.08
2,827.94 15,283.21 40,000.00 24,716.79
180.55 972.31 3,100.00 2,127.68
97.84 528.75 1,500.00 971.25
0.00 170.47 200.00 29.53
0.00 50.00 500.00 450.00
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3,521.00 6,848.79 20,000.00 13,151.21
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
6,627.33 23,853.53 77,300.00 53,446.47
6,627.33 23,853.53 77,300.00 53,446.47
688.94 12,133.91 20,750.00 8,616.09
6,627.33 23,853.53 77,300,00 53,446.47
(5,938.39) (11,719.62) (56,550.00) (44,830.38)
63,636.91 63,636.91
51,917.29 7,086.91

Page 5of 11




GL Number

09/08/2025

Description

Fund: 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
Account Category: Revenues

3-00-400.00
3-00-404.00
3-00-410.00
3-00-410.01
3-00-410.02
3-00-410.03
3-00-410.04
3-00-410.05

Total Dept 00

Revenues

PROPERTY TAX

INTEREST INCOME
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
HWY.ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS
HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK

HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE
HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON

HWY ENT.INCOME/VILL.KILDEER

Account Category: Expenditures
Department: 01 ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION

3-01-500.00
3-01-509.00
3-01-510.00
3-01-511.00
3-01-512.00
3-01-513.00
3-01-528.00
3-01-532.00
3-01-536.00
3-01-537.00
3-01-540.00
3-01-544.00
3-01-546.00
3-01-548.00
3-01-558.00
3-01-559.00
3-01-565.00

SALARIES

HEALTH BENEFITS

HRA

SOCIAL SECURITY TAX

IMRF

LUINEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
INSURANCE
TELEPHONE/INTERNET
TRAVEL EXPENSE
EDUCATION

PRINTING

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DUES/FEES

PUBLIC NOTICES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE EQUIPMENT
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Total Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION

Department: 04 MAINTENANCE DIVISION

3-04-520.00
3-04-533.00
3-04-534.00
3-04-535.00
3-04-562.00
3-04-563.00
3-04-564.00
3-04-567.00
3-04-569.00
3-04-575.00
3-04-577.00
3-04-580.00
3-04-599.00
3-04-600.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE
ENGINEERING SERVICES
UTILITIES

RENTALS

OPERATING SUPFLIES
VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT
SMALL TOOLS

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
GARBAGE SERVICE
VILLAGE MATERIALS
PAVING

CONTINGENCIES

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

Total Dept 04 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION

BOARD REV AND EXP REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP

Balance As Of 08/31/2025
Activity For YTD Balance 25-26 Available
08/31/2025 08/31/2025 Qriginal Balance 08/31/2025
Increase (Decrease) Normal (Abnormal)  Budget Normal (Abnarmal)
8,311.99 190,606.47 300,000.00 109,393.53
5,813.21 25,860.32 25,000.00 (860.32)
0.00 23.00 0.00 {23.00)
78.00 393.25 0.00 (393.25)
10,982.09 68,289.47 180,353.00 112,063.53
6,665.50 37,228.16 53,045.00 15,816.84
13,734.25 36,074.01 21,218.00 (14,856.01)
7,809.50 30,956.14 47,741.00 16,784.86
53,394.54 388,430.82 627,357.00 237,926.18
53,394.54 380,430.82 627,357.00 237,926.18
3,415.41 17,249.81 46,000.00 28,750.19
(297.06) 9,878.47 30,000.00 20,121.53
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
232.67 1,162.26 4,000.00 2,837.74
118.17 596.85 2,200.00 1,603.15
0.00 340.94 500.00 159.06
0.00 29,515.00 35,000.00 5,485.00
276.98 9,188.95 15,000.00 5,811.05
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
0.00 806.25 5,000.00 4,193.75
84.49 285.05 2,000.00 1,714.95
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
731.36 1,165.54 2,500.00 1,334.46
369.31 4,431.10 €,800.00 2,368.90
950.92 3,675.34 10,000.00 6,324.66
5,882.25 78,295.56 164,500.00 86,204.44
747.24 1,629.48 50,000.00 48,370.52
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
465,03 4,522 .49 8,500.00 3,977.51
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
0.00 657.44 4,000.00 3,342.56
0.00 21.06 50,000.00 49,978.94
169.99 169.99 4,000.00 3,830.01
483.15 3,232.83 35,000.00 31,767.17
163.00 9,286.31 50,000.00 40,713.69
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1,327.64 7.847.54 40,000.00 32,152.46
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
0.00 70.634.70 200,000.00 129,365.30
3,356.09 98,001.84 463,000.00 364,998.16

Page 6of 11



09/08/2025

GL Number Description

Expenditures
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES:
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR

BOARD REV AND EXP REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP
Balance As Of 08/31/2025

Activity For YTD Balance 25-26 Available
08/31/2025 08/31/2025 Original Balance 08/31/2025
Increase (Decrease) Normal (Abnormal)  Budget Normal (Abnormal)
9,238.34 176,297.40 627,500.00 451,202.60
53,394.54 389,430.82 627,357.00 237,926.18
9,238.34 176,297.40 627,500.00 451,202.60
44,156.20 213,133.42 (143.00) (213,276.42)
1,181,813.79  1,181,813.79
1,394,847.21  1,181,670.79

Page7of 11



GL Number

09/08/2025

Description

Fund: 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND

Account Category:
Department: 00
4-00-400.00
4-00-404.00
4-00-410.01
4-00-410.02

Total Dept 00

Revenues

Account Category:

4-00-500.00
4-00-509.00
4-00-510.00
4-00-511,00
4-00-512.00
4-00-513.00
4-00-514.00
4-00-515.00
4-00-535.00
4-00-561.00
4-00-562.00
4-00-563.00
4-00-570.00
4-00-575.00
4-00-580,00
4-00-582.00
4-00-584.00
4-00-586.00
4-00-587.00
4:00-599.00
4-00-600.00
Total Dept DO

Expenditures

Revenues

PROPERTY TAX
INTEREST INCOME
MFT FUND

ROAD BONDS

Expenditures

SALARIES

HEALTH BENEFITS

HRA

SOCIAL SECURITY TAX

IMRF

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D
UNIFORMS/TESTING

RENTALS

FUEL/QIL

OPERATING SUPPLIES
VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT
ROAD SIGNS/IULIE

GARBAGE SERVICE

PAVING

STORM WATER

STREET LIGHTS

ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER
ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL
CONTINGENCIES

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES:

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR

BOARD REV AND EXP REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP

Balance As Of 08/31/2025

Activity For YTD Balance 25-26 Available
08/31/2025 08/31/2025 Original Balance 08/31/2025
Increase (Decrease) Normal (Abnormal)  Budget Normal (Abnormal)
36,011.65 823,730.35  1,500,000.00 676,269.65
8,716.28 38,331.61 10,000.00 (28,331.61)
0.00 21,139.63 34,900.00 13,760.37
700.00 1,500.00 500.00 (1,000.00)
45,427 93 884,701.59  1,545,400.00 660,698.41
45,427.93 884,701.59  1,545,400.00 B60,698.41
47,638.08 247,589,18 650,000.00 402,410.82
(1,513.50) 47,003.67 135,000.00 87,996.33
138.60 138.60 15,000.00 14,861.40
3,479.68 18,068.66 52,000.00 33,931.34
1,648.28 8,566.52 24,000.00 15,433.48
0.00 2,857.41 5,500.00 2,542.59
2.40 (2.40) 0.00 2.40
200.00 2,909.28 10,000.00 7,090.72
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3,376.33 11,782.91 45,000.00 33,217.09
319.29 1,579.13 8,500.00 6,920.87
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
4,767.92 12,785.16 550,000.00 537,214.84
1,080.50 5,442,15 15,000.00 9,557.85
0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
3,000.00 5,000.00 15,000.00 10,000.00
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
110,091.00 118,618.25  1,200,000,00 1,081,381.75
174,228.58 482,438.52  2,845,000.00 2,362,561.48
174,228, 58 482,438.52  2,845,000.00 2,362,561.48
45,427.93 884,701.59  1,545,400.00 660,698.41
174,228.58 482,438.52  2,845,000.00 2,362,561.48
(128,800.55) 402,263.07 (1,299,600.00) (1,701,863.07)
1,768,869.23  1,768,869.23
2,171,132.30 469,269.23

Page 8 of 11




GL Number

05/08/2025

Description

Fund: 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND

Account Category:

5-00-404.00
5-00-410.02
Total Dept 00

Revenues
Account Category:

5-00-500.00
5-00-508.00
5-00-511.00
5-00-512.00
5-00-513.00
5-00-514.00
5-00-520.00
5-00-521.00
5-00-534.00
5-00-544.00
5-00-561.00
5-00-562.00
5-00-563.00
5-00-564.00
5-00-567.00
5-00-568.00
5-00-569.00
5-00-574.00
5-00-586.00
5-00-600.00
Total Dept 00

Expenditures

Revenues

INTEREST INCOME
YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV

Expenditures

SALARIES

HEALTH BENEFITS

SOCIAL SECURITY TAX

IMRF

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D

BUILDING MAINTENANCE
PARK MAINTENANCE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
FUEL/QIL

LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES
PARK EQUIPMENT
SMALLTOOLS

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
MISCELLANEOUS

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT
MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:

TOTAL REVENLIES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES:

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR

BOARD REV AND EXP REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP

Balance As Of 08/31/2025

Activity For YTD Balance 25-26
08/31/2025 08/31/2025 Original Balance 08/31/2025
Increase (Decrease) Normal (Abnormal)  Budget Normal (Abnormal)
427.92 6,860.82 5,000.00 (1.860.82)
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 (4,500.00)
427.92 11,360.82 5,000.00 (6,360.82)
427.92 11,360.82 5,000.00 (6,360.82)
11,228.07 46,856.89 110,000.00 63,143.11
(88.22) 2,934.89 10,000.00 7.065.11
852,20 3,547.43 9,200.00 5,652.57
149.06 776.31 2,600.00 1,823.69
0.00 496,22 1,700.00 1,203.78
0.56 (0.62) 0.00 0.62
357.41 957.28 10,000.00 9,042.72
3,116.95 15,307.92 42,000.00 26,692.08
598.29 2,040.56 6,500.00 4,458.44
0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
616.95 2,162.45 7.000.00 4,837.55
0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
0.00 3,570.86 13,000.00 9,429.14
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
139.90 542.48 0.00 (542.46)
0.00 181.00 1,000.00 819.00
0.00 386.16 1,000.00 613.84
483.77 2,251.26 40,000.00 37,748.74
0.00 37,080.00 40,000.00 2,920.00
2,288.55 152,005.16 250,000.00 97,994.84
18,743.49 271,086.23 564,000.00 292,903.77
19,743.49 271,096.23 564,000.00 292,903.77
427.92 11,360.82 5,000.00 (6,360.82)
19,743.49 271,096.23 564,000.00 292,903.77
(19,315.57) (259,735.41)  (559,000.00) (299,264.59)
514,037.59 614,037.59
354,302.18 55,037.59

Page9of 11




09/08/2025

GL Number Description

Fund: & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Account Category: Revenues

INTEREST INCOME
LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE

6-00-404.00
6-00-410.02
Total Dept 00

Revenues

Account Category: Expenditures

6-00-500.00 SALARIES
6-00-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD
6-00-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX
§-00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
6-00-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE
6-00-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES
6-00-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN
6-00-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET
6-00-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE
6-00-537.00 EDUCATION
6-00-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
6-00-564.00 SMALLTOOLS
5-00-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
6-00-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS
6-00-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Total Dept 00

Expenditures
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES:
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR

BOARD REV AND EXP REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP
Balance As Of 08/31/2025

Activity For YTD Balance 25-26 Available
08/31/2025 08/31/2025 Original Balance 08/31/2025
Increase (Decrease) MNormal (Abnormal)  Budget Normal (Abnarmal)
0.00 2,867.23 1,500.00 (1,367.23)
550.00 9,200.00 0.00 (9,200.00)
550.00 12,067.23 1,500.00 (10,567.23)
550.00 12,067.23 1,500.00 (10,567.23)
576.92 3,173.06 10,000.00 5,826.94
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
44.14 242,74 700.00 457.26
0.00 91.88 250.00 158.12
255.00 1,215.00 15,000.00 13,785.00
0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
0.00 1,148.00 5,000.00 3,852.00
0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
0.00 274.80 5,000.00 4,725.20
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
0.00 10,755.00 100,000.00 89,245.00
876.06 16,900.48 151,100.00 134,199.52
876.06 16,900.48 151,100.00 134,199.52
550.00 12,067.23 1,500.00 (10,567.23)
876.06 16,900.48 151,100.00 134,199.52
(326.06) (4,833.25)  (149,600.00) (144,766.75)
234,976.96 234,976.96
230,143.71 85,376.96

Page 10 of 11



09/08/2025

GL Number Description

Report Totals:

TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES:

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE - END OF YEAR

BOARD REV AND EXF REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP

Balance As Of 08/31/2025

Activity For YTD Balance 25-26 Available
08/31/2025 08/31/2025 Original Balance 08/31/2025
Increase (Decrease) Normal {Abnormal)  Budget Normal (Abnormal)
223,124.76 2,823,038.21  4,885,843.00 2,062,804.79
399,343.29 2,060,672.69  8,280,500.00 6,219,827.31
[176,218.53) 762,365.52  (3,394,857.00) 4,157,022.52)
7.048,614.02  7,048,614.02
7,810,979.54  3,653,957.02

Page1lof11




Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 08/01/2025 to 08/31/2025

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 465.94
EFTPS 42,232.03
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 8,178.15
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 14,932.48
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 235,76
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 136,071.74

Total Payroll 202,116.10






Ela YREY
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: September

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Bonnie Barrington, Assessor

Subject: Board Report — September 2025

September has proven to be a busy month as we are now three weeks into our 30-day window for our Assessment Appeal Window.
The feedback from residents has been overwhelmingly positive, particularly regarding our recent initiative to extend our hours, This
past Saturday marked our first Saturday opening, during which | assisted seven individuals who would not have been able to visit us
otherwise. We experienced steady foot traffic and phone inquiries throughout the entire three-hour period.

As areminder, our olTice will be open until 4 PM this FFriday, and again next Saturday [rom 9 AM to | PM. As of Monday morning.
we have received a total of 131 appeals. with the majority [iled by tax representatives. To support homeowners. we are sending out
letters for all residential appeals filed by representatives. reminding them that our office is available to answer questions and provide
assislance al no cosl.

[n addition to the board of review appeal scason. our office is currently facing a significant workload with 174 Property Tax Appeal
Board hearings that require preparation by the 30th of this month. These cases were previously assigned to Accubase by Penny Herr
but were not completed.

I'would also like to acknowledge the recent retirement of long-time employee Roger Block at the end of August. We are deeply
arateful for his many years of dedicated service to our township. and we wish him the best in his retirement.

Both Supervisor Wilhoit and I have received commendations regarding our team members. Amaya and Val. | am thrilled to have such
a capable and positive team! Additionally. | have consistently heard remarks aboul the noticeable change in the office atmosphere.

StalT members are smiling, courteous, and cager to assist. a significant improvement compared to prior years.

Thank vou for your continued support of the olTice.

Drvna



Iy

Ela:

Serving the people since 1850
Date: September 5, 2025
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Transportation Liaison
Subject: Board Report — August 2025
25- 24-
BUS SERVICE 25-Jun | Jun-24 | +/_ 25-Jul | 24-Jul | +/_ +/
Aug Aug =
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 312 241 71 372 290 82 318 296 22
Rdesibip(Uhe Way, - 26 36 -10 2 4 2 20 52 32
Wauconda
Total Number of Rides 338 277 61 394 334 60 338 348 -10
Revenue Miles - Ela 1442 1176 266 1736 1386 350 1479 1511 -32
Revenue Miles - LC 522 465 37 ] 602  -158 435 524 -89
Total Miles 1964 1641 323 2180 1988 192 1914 2035  -121
Revenue Hours - Ela 158.5 12475 34 166 150.75 15 13475 170.75  -36
Revenue Hours - LC 28.75 23.75 5 2475  30.75 -6 2375 3178 -8
Total Hours 18725 1485 39 190.75 181.5 9 158.5 2025 -44
Days in Service - Ela 20 18 2 22 22 0 21 22 -1
Days in Service - LC 13 10 3 11 13 -2 13 13 0
Fuel Usage (gallons) 4478 3203 128 429 4577 -29 3794 4382 -59
Lift Usage 161 90 71 177 110 67 140 113 27



P
Ela":%:
TOWNSHIP

Scrving the people since 1850

Date: September 2025
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — September 2025

Clients and Groups:

Intakes: We processed 21 intakes compared to 21 in 2024. There are no obvious trends at this time.

Lending closet: Our lending closet served 49 clients compared to 47 in 2024. The Lending Closet is at capacity at this
time; therefore, we will not be accepting donations.

Groups: The Caregiver Support Group continues to run successfully on the last Tuesday of each month from 3-4:30pm in
Ela Town Hall's lower level. The group is well-attended and remains open to new members who are seeking support and
connection with others in similar caregiving situations.

Personnel:

Betsy Innocenti will be participating in the "Aging in Ela Township - What Families Need to Know" panel at the
community center on September 17" from 6-8pm at the community center. Betsy, Ebony, and the Director participated in
two trainings this month to help enhance our knowledge in GA/EA.

Community Events:

Our upcoming community programming includes several free opportunities for residents. We are excited to offer Yoga in
the Park sessions in partnership with Yoga Kulam, a non-profit organization dedicated to helping people experience the
benefits of yoga. These sessions will take place on August 29th and September 19th, both starting at 10am. For safety
education, we partnered with Stay Safe Martial Arts to provide two self-defense classes, specifically designed for two age
groups. Children ages 5-10 can participate on Tuesday, September 23rd from 4-5pm, while adults 18 and older have their
session on Thursday, September 25th from 6-7pm. Residents are required to register, as space is limited. Additionally, our
Social Worker at the Library program continues every second Monday of the month, providing ongoing accessible mental
health and social services support. We are working with Versiti to host a blood drive at the end of October and are
researching Mobile Health Clinics and Mobile Dental Clinics. Betsy and Director Marx will be present at the Community
Center Celebration in September. Director Marx will participate in a panel on Police Social Workers for A Safe Place,
scheduled for October 1%

Looking ahead to fall and winter programming, we have several exciting events planned, including Trunk-or-Treat with
Kildeer in October, Shop with a Cop in November, Holiday Meals in November and December, and our Giving Tree
program in December,



-
Ela:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To:

From:

Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Subject: Board Report — August 2025

Highway Department Update:

e

The 2025/2026 road resurfacing project is underway in the Forest Lake Subdivision. Chadwick
Contracting has removed existing curbs, gutters and driveway aprons along Lakeside Dr and are
planning on replacing the removed items the week of September 2"

Work has begun on the Community Center generator. The generator pad was framed on September 2™
and is expected to be poured on September 4™,

On July 14" the Highway Department participated in the Lake Zurich Chamber of Commerce car show
held in Kildeer by bringing our newest truck #6 to the event. On August 16", we participated in Senator
Darby Hills Kid Fair and Touch-a-Truck at the YMCA, showing our big loader and bucket truck.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for August from Village Contracts $38,578.84
= Total income for August 2024 from Village Contracts $40,022.84

o Village of Deer Park — 28 tickets performed
Labor charges $5,056.00
* Material charges $1,995.61
* Equipment charges $2,882.75
* Totaling $9,934.36
e August 2024 Total $3,063.18

o Village of Kildeer — 36 work tickets performed
» Labor charges $8,384.00
* Material charges $904.48
» Equipment charges $5,038.75
» Totaling $14,327.23
o  August 2024 Total 312,803.46
o Village of Long Grove — 22 work tickets performed
» Labor charges $4,384.00
» Material charges $448.00
» Equipment charges $3,246.00
* Totaling $8,078.00
o August 2024 Total §14,909.75
o Long Grove Fire Department — 2 work tickets performed

1



Labor charges $320.00
Material charges $0.00
Equipment charges $147.00
Totaling $467.00

o August 2024 Total $0.00

o Village of North Barrington — 23 work ticket performed

Labor charges $3,584.00
Material charges $544.00
Equipment charges $1,629.25
Totaling $5,757.25

o  August 2024 Total §9,246.45

o Forest Lake HOA — 1 work ticket performed

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 361.75 work hours performed

O

o000 0 0C OO0

Labor charges $384.00
Material charges $0.00
Equipment charges $98.00
Totaling $482.00

o August 2024 Total $0.00

Assessor — 1 work ticket equaling 2 hours

Buses — 1 work ticket equaling 1 hour

Cemetery — 10 work tickets equaling 29.5 hours
Community Center — 9 work tickets equaling 15.5 hours
Health & Wellness — 1 work ticket equaling 2 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 60 work tickets equaling 177.75 hours

Historical — 2 work tickets equaling 1.25 hours
Parks — 27 work tickets equaling 113.25 hours
Town Hall — 13 work tickets equaling 19.5 hours



Ela: ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: August 28, 2025
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — August 2025

Programming:

August was a busy month between our in-house events and Day Trips. We started the month with a Wisconsin
Supper Club, where we transformed the Community Center into a restaurant (complete with Old Fashioneds for
all participants). A huge thank you to Supervisor Laurie Wilhoit for helping us serve our 40+ guests a 3-course,
freshly cooked meal by Susan Dillon. It was certainly no small task. Including credit card payments, we brought
in $9400 in program revenue for the month ($1200 in credit card payments). That was just about what we
brought in for August 2024, We also had a Day Trip the following weekend on a Saturday up to Madison,
Wisconsin, and had a full Coach Bus for that outing. We finished out the month with our largest Concert on the
Patio yet, with 76 participants for two members of the Beatles Tribute Band, American English. Speaking of
large crowds, our Mormning Movers Program on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday mornings continues to be our
most popular fitness program, and for the second month in a row, we had our biggest crowd to date with 70
participants. We are happy to be able to continue offering this program completely free to participants.

Meals:

Lunch revenue came in at about $460 for the month, and that is about $300 less than last year. We are noticing
that members are coming to lunch less frequently if we aren’t offering programs either during lunch or
immediately afterward.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

September will be extremely busy with our Community Center Celebration on September 13 and our week of
events celebrating National Senior Month. We have been promoting that week, as well as our celebration, to get
the word out in the community about all of the programs and resources we provide, and we continue to see
additional members register on a daily basis. We are also partnering with Jewel Osco toward the end of the
month to assist with a vaccine clinic. Our October, November, and December Newsletter is out to print and will
be mailed to our entire township. There continues to be an upward trend in members looking to pay with Credit
Cards as opposed to cash or check. Our Youth Department brought in over $7,000 in credit card payments alone
as parents were paying for the After School program. We are hoping to finalize which database we will be using
moving forward. MySeniorCenter has served us well and was a huge upgrade from what we had previously, but
it is lacking significantly in what we’re hoping to achieve moving forward.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



Elarfi: !

TOWNSHIP

Sr.:r'ving the pcuplc since 1850
Date: September 3, 2025
To: Township Supervisor, Township Manager, and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Director

Subject: Youth Board Report — August 2025

Summer Camp

Summer Camp has officially ended. I would like to thank all the participants, both the parents and the kids, and
all the staff for making this such an amazing summer! Our focus has shifted to the after-school care program,
but we will be brainstorming ideas for next year. We cannot wait for next summer!

Homework Club 2025-26

Homework Club started on August 15, for the 2025-2026 school year. We currently have 2-Fifth Graders,
6-Fourth Graders, 21-Third Graders, 5-Second Graders, 8-First Graders, and 1-Kindergartener. The participants
come from each of District 95's schools. 14 attend Isaac Fox, 13 attend May Whitney, 6 attend Seth Paine, 7
attend Spencer Loomis, and 3 attend Sarah Adams. Sarah Adams District transportation added the Community
Center as a bus stop for the 3 that attend here, and Spencer Loomis and Seth Paine share an Ela Township Bus.
There is currently 1 spot available for Ela transportation at both May Whitney, and the Spencer Loomis/Seth
Paine route. Our college aged staff are all back at school, and there are currently 3 Youth Counselors for
Homework Club. We average between 32-37 kids for Monday-Thursday, and 21 kids for Friday.

Staffing

We have hired two candidates as Youth After School Care Counselors. We will have one up until the summer,
and the other will hopefully join us at summer camp. Both are seniors in High School. They started at the end of
August and will be a great addition to the Youth Department team!

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Director



>
Ela’:-}:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: September 9, 2025
s Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager

Subject:  Board Report — September 2025

Veterans Assistance Commission of Lake County:

Last week, Supervisor Wilhoit, Assessor Barrington, Health and Wellness Director Marx, Resource Specialist
Gaggiano, Administrative Coordinator Case, Deputy Assessor Martinez, Registration Specialist Lunyte, and I
met with representatives from the Lake County Veterans Assistance Commission to discuss the many services
they can provide for the veterans of Ela Township. If you yourself, or anyone you know, is a veteran, please
reach out to them at the following link: https://www.vaclc.org/.

LIHEAP:

At this time, Ela Township has not yet received official notice from CAP Lake County regarding the start date
for FY26 LIHEAP program registration. Residents in need of this program are encouraged to contact us
between now and October 1st. Any updates or announcements will be shared on our website (elatownship.gov)
and our Facebook page (facebook.com/ElaTownship).

Generator Project- Community Center:

Work has finally begun at the Community Center to install a generator, enabling the center to be converted into
an Emergency Operating Center (EOC) in times of need. This project is being funded by a grant we received
from Congressman Mike Quigley.

Pickleball Tournament:

In partnership with the township, the Lake Zurich Area Chamber of Commerce is hosting its second annual
Pickleball Tournament. It will be played at Knox Park on Saturday, September 27, 2025, with a rain date of
September 28. Interested teams can get more information and register here:
https://www.]zacc.com/explore/pickleballtournament

Township Anniversaries:
Betsy Innocenti- Health and Wellness-3

Ted Marciniak- Administration-3






VIRGILIO &
ASSOCIATES, LTD.

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

S R ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Reqguest No. AS 01

Date: July 22, 2025
Client; Ela Township
Project Name: Ela History Museum Floor Assessment
VV&A Project. No.: 2025.043
Submitted by: Paul G. Virgilio
Description iti

Ela Township has requested that the scope of the structural assessment for the Ela History Museum be
expanded to include the second floor framing. The ariginal scope of services included the first floor only.

The added scope includes a site visit to review and document the existing framing, analysis of the
framing, and incorporation of the results into the report.

Fee for Additional Services: $ 4,000

Accepted by Signature ;

Name :

Company :
Title :
Date :

24069 North Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 www.virgilioassoc.com - Office: 847.550.8411 - Fax: 847.307.8324




MeCULLOUGH KUBOTA
7225 Grand Ave
Gurnee, IL 60031
Phone: (866) 2-KUBOTA
www.mckubota.com

McCULLOUGH

Branch
Ship To: IN STORE PICKUP 04 - GURNEE, IL
Date Time Page
08/25/2025 11:17:19 (0) 1
Account No Phone No Est No 1
ELATO01 8475382371 000657
Ship Via Purchase Order
Invoice To: ELA TOWNSHIP
23605 N ECHO LAKE ROAD Tax ID No
LAKE ZURICH IL 60047
Salesperson
235
ESTIMATE EXPIRY DATE: 09/24/2025

SERVICE ESTIMATE - NOT AN INVOICE

*kkkkxwwk Qagment (1 *rewwrwrxs

Stock #: EQ03807 TRACTOR M3 #: 50591
Make: KU Model: M110GXDTC

Is to have the following work done

Repair Quote.

COMPLATINT :

Left-pide brake issue.

CAUSE:

I plumbed in to check brake pressures. On the left pedal
there is zero pressure. On the right side builds 480 pei of
pressure to spec. I capped off the left side of master
eylinder, retested and there was no pressure when pumping
the pedal. Issue is within master cylinder assembly.
Checked brake disc gap within rear axle, measurements right
/ left are within spec.

Recommend the master cylinder assembly.

Recommend left cab door strut.

CORRECTION:

Remove and replace master cylinder asgsgembly. Adjust brake
pedal free travel. Flush, Bleed brake system and adjust oil
level. Verify operation.

Replace left cab door strut.

Part# Degcription oty
04816-00410 QO RING 2
3Y205-67402 ASSY CYLINDER,M 1
05511-50320 PIN, SPLIT 2
FRT FREIGHT 1
3N300-52870 DAMPER 1
MISCELLANEQUS CHARGES: Description

PICK UP

DELIVERY

Price Amount

6.37
2152.35
.33
25.00
69.31

12.74
2152.35
.66
25.00
69.31

Price Amount

232.50
232.50

Thank You For Your Business!

232.50
232.50




MeCULLOUGH KUBOTA
7225 Grand Ave

l | b I‘ Gurnee, IL 80031
( J , Fhone: (B66) 2-KUBOTA
TR www.mekubota.com

McCULLOUGH

Branch
Ship To: IN STORE PICKUP 04 - GURNEE, IL
Date Time Page
08/25/2025 11:17:19 (0) 2
Account Ne Phone No Est Ne 01
ELATO01 8475382371 000657
Ship Via Purchase Order

Invoice To: ELA TOWNSHIP

23605 N ECHO LAKE ROAD Tax 1D No
LAKE ZURICH IL 60047

Salesperson
235

ESTIMATE EXPIRY DATE: 09/24/2025

SERVICE ESTIMATE - NOT AN INVOICE

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES: Deszcription
SHOP SUPPLIES
ENVIRO FEE
Authorization:

whkwwkw k% Qagment 02 **x*rkwhwk

Brake Disc's

COMPLATNT :

Right side brake discs are worn to metal.

CAUSE:

Issue is related to segment 1, the master cylinder would
not build pressure for the left brake circuit. Suspect
issue was a failed equalizer within the master eylinder.
This issue caused unequal braking, applying all braking
force to the rights side of the machine excessively wearing
the right-side brake plates.

The tech checked brake disc gap at initial inspection but
missed a crucial step when checking the gaps (Applying the
Brake), min spec .013. Right-side we are unable to get a
meagurement because the disc material is gone. Left side is
at .008. Both sides require replacement. I will provide a
10% parts and labor discount on the work order to cover
this error. JG

CORRECTION:

Machine is eguipped with a Terrian King side boom mower.
Support machine and boom mower. Remove left-side weighted
wheel, support cab, drain rear axle, and remove left axle
assembly. Replace left brake discs, plates and piston seals
and reassemble. Remove right-side wheel, rear cooler
support, support cab and remove axle assembly. Replace

Price Amount

92.50 92.50

5.00 5.00

Parts: 2260.06

Labor: 1850.60
Migcellaneous: 562.50
Subtotal: 4673.16

Thank You For Your Business!




MeCULLOUGH KUBOTA
McCULLOUGH 7225 Grand Ave

l 1 b I‘ Gurnee, IL 50031
( J : ‘ - Phone: (866) 2-KUBOTA
T P www.mckubota.com

Branch
Ship To: IN STORE PICKUP 04 - GURNEE, IL
Date Time Page
08/25/2025 11:17:19 (0Q) 3
Account Ne Phone No Est No Q1
ELATOOL B4753B2371 000657
Ship Via Purchase Order

Invoice To: ELA TOWNSHIP

23605 N ECHO LAKE ROAD Tax ID No
LAKE ZURICH IL 60047

Salesperson

235

ESTIMATE EXPIRY DATE: 09/24/2025

SERVICE ESTIMATE - NOT AN INVOICE

right-gide brake discs and piston seals. Reassemble rights
side. Refill rear axle with fresh oil and change hydraulic
filter. Bleed brake circuit, test run and confirm operation.

Part# Description Oty Price Amount
70000-40233QT SUPER UDT 69 7.39 509.91
HH3Y0-82590 ASSY FILTER, CAR 1 106.31 106.31
36330-65130 PLATE 6 62.82 376.92
TC750-65180 DISC (BRAKE) 6 113.32 679.92
3M740-65620 SEAL, BRAKE 1 2 46.17 92.34
3M740-65630 SEAL, BRAKE 2 2 49.80 99.60
36200-48160 0O RING 2 20.48 40.96
FRT FREIGHT 1 25.00 25.00
MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES: Description Price Amount
SHOP SUPPLIES 100.00 100.00

Parta: 1930.96

Labaor: 8550.00

Miscellaneous: 100.00

Authorization: Subtotal: 10580.96
Parts: 4191.02

Labor: 10400.60

Migcellaneous: 662.50

Discount: 1525.42-

TOTAL: 13728.70

Thank You For Your Business!



w5y Eaguorfismieigs mmm
weymoaaunyfgsubsanybiaywonbupe
e} EBLO'SSTLFE * B ETLOSST LR
50009 78 “sIyB uoaBuny 15 sineq 3 SLEL

AU ATt | Joueyaps WL
LREIEER R

IR STTVLSNT H0F

FAMMNLYN SHHIVED §F SRS

MOHHOWOL A8
SNOX

uoisinay Bunsanbay ()
amg famnyoufls

spajap sy paroaddy
oy ¢ amoufily
:panoaddy O_
dp SZ/7/5 Laay
oSNy Juaun)
dp SE/0E

Sual) of Juag eq

abipufig awsay
‘suoneaynads

LI3qWINY $3pIQ / AJBWST

diysumoy oy

‘awey paloag fuay))

4004d IDYNDIS

so1ydelsy paaung Ajlenbiq /m |aued ubis winuiwny WOV (m),8 X (4), T
$121127 [_UOISUBLLI] WnUIWNfY WOY X2e|g (Y),bZ

@
WIS JROL) PRIBYS S0 pANPOATH Pasn 3g Juurs SRRy wobuny - mosewey A7 sulis A7 paI0aD WEMLY BSIMLBII0 pRJ0N SS3UR BUIMaIp SIY] U0 1235 5b paanpodd aq [l y1omy _
ey Jua Jn0tis Wi Jov st ABoulis 40 weNPOLY 4002 041 0} JBQUINT INGLNY] © Ipmasd 2majd TUuCHuY 1o Jf SIH0Y PUD SAXS X33 *SI0j03 [ MaMaI 503[d

WA PTG STOLTMG | g0 faed 4006 ATND SNOTS 3N DLl SUBIS 2015 - dagsumo] BEZL LEBE1 PSS LI




TG INT&  1315E Davis Street
BY TOMORROW &rg%ﬂggg_gflzgahrs, IL 60005 E STI M AT E
E-43410

www,SignsByTomorrow.com/ArlingtonHeights Payment Terms: Cash Customer

Created Date: 8/29/2025
|DESCRIPTION: Fence Signs - 3D

Bill To: Ela Township Installed: Ela Township
1155 Route 22 1155 E Main 5t
Lake Zurich, IL 60047 Laker Zurich, IL 60047
us us

Requested By: Laurie Wilhoit
Email: supervisorwilhoit@elatownship.gov
Work Phone: (847) 438-7823

NO. Product Summary QTyY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1 3D Letters for Fence w/Install 1 $1,598.12 $1,598.12
111 ACM 3 mm - 24" x 48" Panel
1.1.2 Cal Lamination -

1.2 ACM 3 mm - 24" - 3D Letters - Black ACM
1.3 Installations -

2 |Design / Proofs / Setup 1 $98.50 $98.50
2.1 Design Service -

Subtotal: $1,696.62

Thank.yuu for considering G & ) Associates, Inc, DBA Signs By Tomorrow, for Taxes: $0.00

your signage needs. We are pleased to present to you the following Estimate Grand Total: $1,696.62

which is valid for 30 days unless otherwise specified. The Estimate covers only ired:
the services outlined below and is subject to change with or without notice. If Depasit Requlre: jicgicih
the scope of the work changes, approved revisions and additions will be

B F Ry ! : : Credit Card Surchorge: 3.00%
charged accordingly. By signing this agreement, client hereby authorizes work o
; . ; Tatal with Surcharge: §1,747.52
to commence on the signs and services described herein.
Deposit with Surcharge: $873.76

Generated On: 93/2025 1117 AM Page 1af2



Client agrees to pay 50% deposit (orders below $500 to be paid In full) before work commences, with the balance due upon
completion, unless other terms have been arranged in advance or are noted above. All signs and goods remain the property of Signs
By Tomorrow until payment in full is rendered. Deposits are non-refundable once work has begun.

Payment options:
« checks or cash
= e-check (customer portal)
* credit card (customer portal, a 3 % convenience fee will be added)
* ACH {we would e-mail the application)

Client Is solely responsible for proofreading copy for all designs. Colors in digital and print proofs are approximate and may not
match final production colors. All sales are final, custom signs cannot be returned.

Past due invoices will be subject to a service charge of 1.5% per month. Accounts past 90 days are referred to collection and any
costs including, but not limited to, attorney fees, collection agency costs, court fees will be customer's responsibility.

Permits, bonds, waivers and/or special insurance requirements are not included unless specifically documented otherwise. It's the
customer's responsibility, if applicable, to obtain permits and/or proper autharization for posting and/or installing signs.

We do not charge Sales Tax:

As an llinois based Company in the Signs and Graphics business, we pay Sales Tax and/or Use Tax on our materials and therefore
do not charge Sales Tax to our customers!

Signature: Date:

Thank you for using Signs By Tomarrow!
www.signsbytomorrow.com/arlingtonheights

fZ

Generated On: 9/3/2025 11117 AM Page 2aof Z



PAPER TIGER Shred Day Event Shred Date: SATURDAY, June &, 2026
Event Hours: 8:30to0 11:30

Client Name: Ela Area Public Library

Shred Location: 275 Mohawk Trail — Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Shred Day Contact: Valerie Stern Email: vstern@eapl.org

Phone: 847-438-3433 Cell Phone: 847-401-5270

Aiternate Contact: Front Desk Alt. Contact Phone:

April/May $824.00 (Saturday) for 3 hours; $275/hour for each extra hour or part

$625.00 - Electronics BOX TRUCK
($400 non-refundable deposit due within 30 days)

Event set up:
Shred Truck Parking Space — Minimum parking space requirements for the shred truck

= Parking space 28’ x 14’ (equivalent of 6 parking spaces),

s (Clearance of at least 177,

Please note: The shred truck is large and takes up quite a bit of space. That space should be
defined and blocked off prior to event. If the shred truck is parked in a parking lot, please
account for the spaces it will take up and the effects that will have on customers. If parking the
shred truck on the street, please be sure to have proper village permits, if applicable.

Location to park shred Vehicle {Please be specific) Parking Lot — East Side/Old Rand Road

e Paper Tiger
o 1 Employee for each shred day
o Ultra Shred Truck with a capacity for9,000 to 10,000 pounds of paper.
o Empty customer boxes and/or bags truck side into totes for immediata shredding.
o Show up at least 15 minutes prior to start of event.
o Provide a minimum of two and maximum of four collection totes for the event.
o Provide a Certificate of Destruction to each customer as needed.
o Answer questions about the destruction process to each customer.
a
« Customer
o Employees to assist customers and fiow of cars and/or people.
o Direct the customers to the shred vehicle.
¢ Provide umbrellas, tents and/or tarps, in the event of foul weather {aptional).
o Appropriately block parking spaces prior to truck arrival.
o Provide rules for quantity of boxes from customers and how Paper Tiger should handle
if rules are broken.

Signed Signed




2025 Wauconda Township/Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement
In Regard to Little City Transportation

AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
ELA TOWNSHIP AND WAUCONDA TOWNSHIP
IN REGARD TO LITTLE CITY TRANSPORTATION

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (hereinafter the “AGREEMENT") entered into this
_12th_ day of September , 2025, by and between ELA TOWNSHIP
(hereinafter “Ela™) and WAUCONDA TOWNSHIP (hercinatter “WAUCONDA™), both located in Lake
County, [llinois and are collectively referred to as the “PARTIES”,

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Wauconda Township has entered into an Agreement with Ela Township pursuant to
which ELA will provide vehicles (BUSES) and WAUCONDA will provide funding to ELA to allow the
transportation services for busing of Wauconda residents to Little City in Schaumburg from August 2025
through December 31, 2025; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article VII of the PACE AGREEMENT, WAUCONDA is permitted to
contract with other entities to provide the transportation services referenced in the PACE AGREEMENT,
under certain terms and conditions, with said other entities being defined as *“Third Party Provider” under
said PACE AGREEMENT (hereinafter the “THIRD PARTY PROVIDER"); and

WHEREAS, ELA currently provides certain transportation services to WAUCONDA residents
and that ELA is willing to continue to provide transportation services, on behalf of WAUCONDA, as a
THIRD-PARTY PROVIDER, subject to certain terms and conditions as contained in this AGREEMENT,
and

WHEREAS, WAUCONDA has determined that it is in the best interests of WAUCONDA
residents to use ELA as the THIRD-PARTY PROVIDER under the PACE AGREEMENT, under the
terms and conditions as provided herein; and

WHEREAS, Article VII Section 10, of the Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970 provides
that units of local government may contract or otherwise associate among themselves to obtain or share
services and to exercise, combine, or transfer any power or function in any manner not prohibited by law
or by ordinance and may use their credit, revenues, and other resources to pay costs related to
intergovernmental activities; and

WHEREAS, intergovernmental cooperation is further authorized by the intergovernmental
Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et sq. (2012) (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the PARTIES are public agencies as that term is defined by the Act, 5 ILCS 220/2,
and are authorized to enter into intergovernmental agreements; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the PARTIES to enter into this AGREEMENT,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the mutual covenants and agreements
hereinafter contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the PARTIES hereto agree as
follows:



2025 Wauconda Township/Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

In Regard to Little City Transportation

L.

WAUCONDA shall:

A. Take all necessary action to:

i.  Designate ELA as the THIRD-PARTY PROVIDER on behalf of WAUCONDA
under the PACE AGREEMENT; and

ii.  Obtain the written approval of PACE for this AGREEMENT as negotiated;

B. Provide ELA a monthly payment of $14.00 per ride during the term of this
AGREEMENT. The term is this AGREEMENT; payable in monthly payments each
calendar year during the term of this AGREEMENT pursuant to monthly invoices to
be submitted to WAUCONDA;

C. Provide ELA with any revenues to be received from PACE under the PACE
AGREEMENT;

D. Continue to administer the PACE AGREEMENT, including providing all required
reports to PACE; and

ELA shall:

A. Provide the vehicles necessary to provide WAUCONDA residents with transportation
to Little City in Schaumburg.

B. Take all action necessary to serve as WAUCONDA’S THIRD-PARTY PROVIDER

C. Use ELA owned buses to provide the Bus Program transportation services toresidents
of WAUCONDA, in the same manner as provided by ELA prior to this
AGREEMENT, including, but not limited to, the coordination of drivers and
dispatching services.

D. Providle WAUCONDA with ridership figures, relative to transportation service
provided by ELA pursuant to this AGREEMENT, as well as providle WAUCONDA
with such other information as may be reasonably required by WAUCONDA inorder
to allow WAUCONDA to fulfill its reporting requirements under the PACE
AGREEMENT;

E. Provide invoices to WAUCONDA, relative to the payments described in Sections |
(B) and 1 (E) as least thirty (30) days prior to the due date for each payment; and

F. Keep all the fare box revenues generated by the transportation services provided by
ELA pursuant to this AGREEMENT.

WAUCONDA shall indemnify and hold harmiess ELA, and its officers, agents, and
employees, with respect to any claim or loss, including, but not limited to. attorney’s fees,
costs and expenses of litigation, claims and judgements in connection with any and all
claims fordamages of any kind which may arise, either directly or indirectly, from or out
of the acts of omissions of ELA, or its officers, agents, employees or contractors, in the
exercise of its rights or the performance of its obligations under this AGREEMENT;

ELA shall indemnity and hold harmless WAUCONDA, and its officers, agents, and

employees, with respect to any claim or loss, including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees,

costs and expenses of litigation, claims and judgements in connection with any and all
claims fordamages of any kind which may arise, either directly or indirectly, from or out
of the acts of omissions of WAUCONDA, or its officers, agents, employees or



2025 Wauconda Township/Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement
In Regard to Little City Transportation
contractors, in the exercise of its rights or the performance of its obligations under this
AGREEMENT;
5. This contract can be terminated upon ninety (90) calendar days written notice by either
PARTY.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the PARTIES hereto have caused this AGREEMENT to be made effective
and executed as of the date first set forth above by their duly authorized officials,

On behalf of Wauconda Township: On behalf of Ela Township:
Dated: 2025 Dated: , 2023
By: By:

Lincoln Knight, Supervisor Laureen M. Wilhoit, Supervisor
Attest: By:

Township Clerk Township Clerk



2025 Village of Deer Park/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

INTERGOVERNMENTALAGREEMENT BETWEEN VILLAGE OF DEER PARK,
ILLINOIS, AND ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR CERTAIN
PUBLIC WORKS SERVICES

This Intergovernmental Agreement (hereinafier, “Agreement”) is entered on this 12th day of
September, 2025, by and between the Village of Deer Park, an Illinois municipal corporation (the
“Village™), and Ela Township (the “Township™), an Illinois unit of local government (“Township™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Village is a municipality lawfully organized and existing under the
Constitution and the laws of the State of Illinois; and,

WHEREAS, the Township is a unit of local government established under the
[llinois Constitution and laws of the State of [llinois: and,

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of [llinois
provides that units of local government may contract among themselves, to obtain or share services
and to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited by law
or by ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et. seq.
provides additional powers to units of local government to work together; and,

WHEREAS, the Village and the Township have determined that it is in the best
interests of each of them, respectively, to enter into the terms of this Intergovernmental Agreement,
and that their residents and constituents will receive benefits from this Intergovernmental
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein
and upon the further consideration of the recitals hercinabove set forth, it is hereby agreed by and
between the parties as follows:

SECTION 1: RECITALS. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as
part of this Intergovernmental Agreement.

SECTION 2: TERM OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall commence
immediately upon the signing of this document by the Ela Township Supervisor and the approval
of this Agreement by the Village Board and signature by the Village President. This Agreement
shall terminate on September 30, 2029.

SECTION 3: SERVICES. At the request and authorization of the Village, the
Township shall provide such services to the Village as specified in Exhibit A and B. Current labor
rates are listed in Exhibit D.

Page 1 of 9



2025 Village of Deer Park/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

SECTION 4: PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. The Village agrees to pay the
Township on a time and materials basis for all Services requested by the Village in a Service
Request and performed by the Township in accordance with the Terms of Payment set forth in
Exhibit C hereto. Charges for labor and equipment shall be based on the Township’s labor rates as
set forth in Exhibit D hereto. The Village shall pay the Township the cost of any materials used for
the Village as invoiced by the Township. If requested by the Village in a Service Request, the
Township shall provide to the Village a written estimate of labor and materials costs and obtain the
Village's authorization before beginning work. The Township, at its sole discretion, may increase
its labor cost by 3-5% every year the contract is valid, on April 1% of each year. The Township, at
its sole discretion, may increase its equipment cost by up to 5-8% every year that the contract is
valid, on April 1* of each year. Notice of any such increases will be provided by the Township 30
days in advance of the effective date of such change.

SECTION 5: INDEMNIFICATION. The Township and its contractors shall
indemnify and hold harmless the Village and any of its officers, officials, employees, or agents
from any all claims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines, penalties, attorney’s fees and litigation
expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death ol persons and/or
damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Township or any
of its offices, officials employees, contractors or agents related to services performed under this
Intergovernmental Agreement. Intergovernmental Agreement. The Village shall indemmify.
defend, and hold harmless the Township and any of its officers, officials, employees, or agents
from and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, fines, penalties,
attorney’s fees, and litigation expenses (collectively, “Losses™) arising out of injury to, including
the death of, persons and/or damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts, errors,
or omissions of the Village or any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors, or agents related
to the Village’s obligations under this Agreement.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, neither Party shall be required to indemnify the
other Party for any Losses to the extent caused by the negligence, willful misconduct. or breach of
this Agreement by the Indemnified Party, its officers, officials, employees, agents, contractors, or
representatives.

The obligations under this Section shall survive the termination or expiration of this
Agreement.

SECTION 6: INSURANCE. Each Party shall be responsible for maintaining for
the duration of this Agreement its own insurance with respect to its liabilities to its employees or
to third parties that may reasonably result from the performance of its lawful functions, including
the performance of this Agreement. Such insurance shall be maintained through qualified insurers
and/or a self-insured governmental risk pool, and shall provide, at a minimum, the following
coverages and liability limits:

A. Public Entity Liability, including general liability for personal injury and
property damage, automobile liability for owned. non-owned and hired

vehicles, and public officials’ liability; all such coverage shall provide

Page 2 of 9



2025 Village of Deer Park/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

contractual liability coverage for liability assumed in this Agreement and have
limits of liability not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in
the aggregate; and

B. Worker’s Compensation Insurance to cover all employees and meet statutory
limits in compliance with applicable state and federal laws. The coverage must
also include Employer’s Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 for each
incident.

Ela Township shall name the Village as an additional insured on the liability insurance coverage
required under this Agreement; covering the Village with respect to liability for “bodily injury™,
“property damage™ or “personal and advertising injury” caused by the negligent acts or omissions
of the Township and or the negligent acts or omissions of those acting on behalf of the Township
in performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

Each party shall provide the other with Certificates of Insurance evidencing the above required
insurance within 15 days of signing this Agreement and every year thereafter 15 days prior to the
expiration or cancellation of any such policies.

SECTION 7: SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Agreement shall be held
invalid for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain valid to the maximum extent
permitted by law.

SECTION 8: NOTICES. All notices and other written communications in
connection with the Agreement shall be deemed delivered to the addressee thereof when delivered
by hand delivery, email, or fax at the addresses set forth below.

For notices and communication to Ela Township
Ela Township
ATTN: Supervisor
1155 East Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Office: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
info@elatownship.gov

For notices and communication to the Village of Deer Park

Village of Deer Park

ATTN: Village Administration

23680 W. Cuba Road

Deer Park, IL. 60010

Office: 847-726-1648 Fax: 847-726-1659
bmeandrews(@vodp.net

Page 3 of 9



2025 Village of Deer Park/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

By written notice complying with this Section, each Party shall have the right to change
the address or addressee, or both, for all future notices and communications to such Party, but no
notice of a change of address shall be effective until actually received.

SECTION 9: ADDITIONAL CONTACT INFORMATION.
Contact Information for Ela Township

Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Highway Cell: 847-404-4142

Highway Office: 847-438-2371 Fax: 847-438-0457
highway@elatownship.gov

The person(s) designated as additional contacts shall be copied on all correspondence or notices
under this Agreement.

SECTION 10: TERMINATION PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF TERM. Either party
may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon ninety (90) days written
notice to the other party. Upon receipt of the notice of termination, all work or services hereunder
shall immediately cease except as may be specifically approved by the Parties. In the event of
termination by the Village, the Township shall be entitled to compensation for all services rendered
or committed to prior to the effectiveness of the notice of termination and for such additional
services authorized by the Village, and the Village shall be entitled to reimbursement for any
compensation paid in excess of the services rendered. committed to, or authorized.

SECTION 11: VENUE, GOVERNING LAW, MISC. PROVISIONS. The venue for
any disputes under this Agreement shall be the 19th Judicial Circuit of Lake County, State of
Ilinois. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Illinois. This Agreement constitutes the sole agreement of the Parties with respect to its
subject matter. This Agreement supersedes any prior written or oral agreements or communications
between the Parties. It may not be modified except when reduced to writing and duly authorized
and signed by the Parties.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank|

Page 4 of' 9



2025 Village of Deer Park/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on this day and date
appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated: .2025 Dated: , 2025
VILLAGE OF DEER PARK ELA TOWNSHIP
By: By: S
Village of Deer Park Ela Township Supervisor
Attest: Attest:
Village of Attestation Ela Township Clerk

Page 5 of 9



2025 Village of Deer Park/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

EXHIBIT A: AVAILABLE SERVICES
Note: Not all the below-mentioned services apply. This is a general list of services that the
Township can provide to the Village. This Exhibit A simply explains that the Township will
provide public works service to the Village as requested and authorized by the Village.

Road Maintenance Services

Pothole patching, shoulder repair, and inspection of driveways and roads
Animal carcass removal

Storm Water Services

Cleaning, repair, replacement, and inspection of culverts and catch basins, ditching,
reshaping, and cleaning of road swales

Roadway Sign/Barricade Services

Inspection, installation, maintenance, and replacement of damaged signs
Order replacement signs, temporary traffic control, and installation of public notice signs

Forestry and Brush Services

Forestry, brush, and tree trimming or removal services
Roadside brush and grass cutting
Emergency tree and branch removal, storm clean up
Rights of way tree and branch trimming
Stump grinding

Consultation and Engineering Support

Township can assist the Village with various projects by providing ideas, support,
inspections, layout projects, etc.

General Building Maintenance
Help with general building or parking lot issues

Right-of-way brush cutting, subject to Exhibit B

age 6 of 9



2025 Village of Deer Park/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

EXHIBIT B: RIGHT OF WAY BRUSH CUTTING WITH ROTARY BROOM MOWER
General Information for Right-of-Way (ROW) brush cutting:

The goal of ROW brush cutbacks is to trim brush that has overgrown into the standard
village easement along the roadways. With proper maintenance of the easement along the
roadways, vehicles can travel safely, give pedestrians an exit path from the roadway, and
improve roadside drainage issues. At first, brush cutting can look unsightly. but within a
few weeks, new growth will form, and atter consistent cutbacks, the trimmed area will take
on a uniform appearance.

The Township shall provide such Right-of-Way Brush Cutting with Rotary Broom Mower, in
accordance with the above information, at all locations directed by the Village and within the
Village’s jurisdiction.

Page 7 ol 9



2025 Village of Deer Park/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

EXHIBIT C: TERMS OF PAYMENT

The Village shall pay the Township in the following manner within thirty (30) days of being billed
by the Township:

1. The Township shall submit monthly invoices to the Village. The Village shall reimburse
the Township for the actual cost of any material used and invoiced by the Township.

2. In the event that the Village fails to pay the Township, the Township shall be under no
obligation to continue to perform the terms of the Agreement.

Page 8§ of 9



2025 Village of Deer Park/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

EXHIBIT D: CURRENT LABOR RATES AS OF 2025
EQUIPMENT RATES
This is a general list of equipment that the Township may use.

Level 1 at $49.00 per hour

Hot box

Mowing equipment

All trucks under 5 tons

Chain saws and other small, motorized equipment

Level 2 at $59.00 per hour

Wheel loader

Mini Excavator
Chipper

Jetter

Wing Mowers

Vactor

Asphalt roller

Bucket truck

All trucks over 5 tons

LABOR RATES

*Labor $64 per person, per hour

**Overtime labor includes Saturday and Sunday at $96 per person, per hour

***Holiday Labor $112 per person, per hour

Removal of animal carcasses will have a labor charge plus a possible dump fee at a landfill for
large animals

*Based on normal working hours from 7:00 AM - 3:00 PM

**Labor rates are time and a half for work done outside normal working hours, including Saturday
and Sunday

*#*] abor rates are double if work needs to be done on an observed holiday
Labor rates are subject to a 3-5% increase annually on April 1%
Equipment rates are subject to a 5-8% increase annually on April 1%,

Pape 9 of 9



2025 Village of Deer Park / Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement
Snowplow and Other Services

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF DEER PARK,
ILLINOIS, AND ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR SNOWPLOW
AND OTHER SERVICES

September, 2025, by and between the Village of Deer Park, an Illinois municipal corporation (the
“Village™), and Ela Township (the “Township™), an lllinois unit of local government (“the
Township”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Village is a municipality lawfully organized and existing under the
Constitution and the laws of the State of Illinois: and,

WHEREAS, the Township is a unit of local government established under the
Illinois Constitution and laws of the State of [llinois; and,

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois
provides that units of local government may contract among themselves to obtain or share services,
and to exercise, combine, or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited by law
or by ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et. seq.
provides additional powers to units of local government to work together; and.

WHEREAS, the Village and the Township have determined that it is in the best
interests of each of them, respectively, to enter into the terms of this Intergovernmental Agreement,
and that their residents and constituents will receive benefits from this Intergovernmental
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein
and upon the further consideration of the recitals hereinabove set forth, it is hereby agreed by and
between the parties as follows:

SECTION 1: RECITALS. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as
part of this Intergovernmental Agreement.

SECTION 2: TERM OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall commence
immediately upon the signing of this document by the Ela Township Supervisor and the approval
of this Agreement by the Village Board and signature by the Village President. This Agreement
shall terminate on September 30, 2029,

SECTION 3: SERVICES. The Township shall provide such services to the
Village as specified in Exhibit A.

Page 1 of 8



2025 Village of Deer Park / Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement
Snowplow and Other Services

SECTION 4: PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. The Village agrees to pay the
Township on a time and materials basis for all Services requested by the Village in a Service
Request and performed by the Township in accordance with the Terms of Payment set forth in
Exhibit B hereto. The Village shall pay the Township the cost of any materials used for the Village
as invoiced by the Township. If requested by the Village in a Service Request, the Township shall
provide to the Village a written estimate of labor and materials costs and obtain the Village’s
authorization before beginning work. The Township, at its sole discretion, may increase its fees
by 3-5% every year that the contract is valid on April 1* of each year. Notice of any such increase
will be provided 30 days in advance of the effective date of such change.

SECTION 5: INDEMNIFICATION. The Township and its contractors shall
indemnify and hold harmless the Village and any of its officers, officials, employees. or agents
from any all claims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines, penalties, attorney’s fees and litigation
expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons and/or
damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Township or any
of its offices, officials employees, contractors or agents related to services performed under this
Intergovernmental Agreement. The Village shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the
Township and any of its officers, officials, employees, or agents from and against any and all
claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, fines, penalties, attorney’s fees, and litigation
expenses (collectively, “Losses™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons and/or
damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts, errors, or omissions of the Village
or any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors, or agents related to the Village’s obligations
under this Agreement.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, neither Party shall be required to indemnify the
other Party for any Losses to the extent caused by the negligence, willful misconduct, or breach of
this Agreement by the Indemnified Party, its officers, officials, employees, agents, contractors, or
representatives.

The obligations under this Section shall survive the termination or expiration of this
Agreement.

SECTION 6: INSURANCE. Each Party shall be responsible for maintaining, for
the duration of this Agreement, its own insurance with respect to its liabilities to its employees or
to third parties that may reasonably result from the performance of its lawful functions, including
the performance of this Agreement. Such insurance shall be maintained through qualified insurers
and/or a self-insured governmental risk pool, and shall provide, at a minimum, the following
coverages and liability limits:

A. Public Entity Liability, including general liability for personal injury and
property damage, automobile liability for owned, non-owned, and hired
vehicles, and public officials’ liability; all such coverage shall provide
contractual liability coverage for liability assumed in this Agreement and have

Page 2 of 8



2025 Village of Deer Park / Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement
Snowplow and Other Services

limits of liability not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2.000,000 in
the aggregate; and

B. Worker’s Compensation Insurance to cover all employees and meet statutory
limits in compliance with applicable state and federal laws. The coverage must
also include Employer’s Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 for each
incident.

Ela Township shall name the Village as an additional insured on the liability insurance coverage
required under this Agreement; covering the Village with respect to lability for “bodily injury”,
“property damage” or “personal and advertising injury” caused by the negligent acts or omissions
of the Township and or the negligent acts or omissions of those acting on behalf of the Township
in performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

Each party shall provide the other with Certificates of Insurance evidencing the above required
insurance within 15 days of signing this Agreement and every year thereafter 15 days prior to the
expiration or cancellation of any such policies.

SECTION 7: SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Agreement shall be held
invalid for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain valid to the maximum extent
permitted by law.

SECTION 8: TERMINATION PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF TERM. Either
party may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause. upon ninety (90) days
written notice to the other party. Upon receipt of the notice of termination. all work or services
hereunder shall immediately cease except as may be specifically approved by the Parties. In the
event of termination by the Village, the Township shall be entitled to compensation for all services
rendered or committed to prior to the effectiveness of the notice of termination and for such
additional services authorized by the Village, and the Village shall be entitled to reimbursement
for any compensation paid in excess of the services rendered, committed to, or authorized.

SECTION 9: NOTICES. All notices and other written communications in
connection with the Agreement shall be deemed delivered to the addressee thereof when delivered
by hand delivery, email, or fax at the addresses set forth below.

For notices and communication to Ela Township

Ela Township

ATTN: Supervisor

1155 East Route 22

Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Office: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
info@elatownship.gov

Page 3 of 8



2025 Village of Deer Park / Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement
Snowplow and Other Services

For notices and communication to the Village of Deer Park

Village of Deer Park

Attn: Village Administration

23680 W. Cuba Road

Deer Park, IL 60010

Office: 847-726-1648 Fax: 847-726-1659
bmcandrews(@vodp.net

By written notice complying with this Section, each Party shall have the right to change the address
or addressee, or both, for all future notices and communications to such Party, but no notice of a
change of address shall be effective until actually received.

SECTION 10: VENUE, GOVERNING LAW, MISC. PROVISIONS. The venue for
any disputes under this Agreement shall be the 19th Judicial Circuit of Lake County, State of
[llinois. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Illinois. This Agreement constitutes the sole agreement of the Parties with respect to its
subject matter. This Agreement supersedes any prior written or oral agreements or communications
between the Parties. It may not be modified except when reduced to writing and duly authorized
and signed by the Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on this day and date
appearing before their respective signatures.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]

Page 4 of 8



2025 Village of Deer Park / Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement
Snowplow and Other Services

Dated:

,2025

VILLAGE OF DEER PARK

By:

Village President

Attest:

Village Clerk

Dated: __52025

ELA TOWNSHIP

By:

Ela Township Supervisor

Attest:

Ela Township Clerk

Page 5 of 8



2025 Village of Deer Park / Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement
Snowplow and Other Services

EXHIBIT A: SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

It is the intention of this agreement to provide for complete ice and snow removal, and
control for all municipal streets located within the Village of Deer Park by the Township. These
services shall include, but not necessarily be limited to the following:

a) Snow Plowing

b) Ice Control

¢) Salting

d) Salting of intersections required by emergency agencies

¢) The removal of snow if snow accumulates in large amounts {rom intersections, but not
including the cost of any necessary trucking of the snow to locations outside of the
Village.

f) Replacement of mailboxes for damage done by snowplows, replacement mailboxes to
include standard mailbox and a 4x4 wolmanized post.

g) Repair of road shoulder damage done by snowplows but not salt damage.

The aforesaid activities shall be carried out by the Township in accordance with the Village
of Deer Park Snow Plow Standard attached hereto as “Exhibit C” on an “as needed” basis
or as determined by the mutual agreement of the Township with either the Village's
Administrator, the Village President or a representative of the Office of the Lake County
Sheriff, through consultation and mutual agreement as needed from time to time; provided,
however, the that Township shall have the right to determine when snow plowing and/or
ice control activities are necessary and when to begin these activities without first receiving
any authorization from the Village or any officials of the Village.

Page 6 of 8



2025 Village of Deer Park / Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

Snowplow and Other Services

EXHIBIT B: TERMS OF PAYMENT

The Village shall pay the Township the following within 30 days of being billed by the

Township:

a)

b)

The Township shall submit invoices to the Village in November, December, January, and
February.

Should the cost of salt purchased by the Township exceed $90.00 per ton, the Village will
pay such additional cost of salt actually used on Village streets on a first-in-first-out basis.

The Village shall pay the Township the amount of $173,939.80 annually for the services
and cost of materials provided in this Intergovernmental Agreement for 2025/2026. The
aforesaid sum during the initial year of this contract shall be paid in four equal installments
of $43,484.95 payable in December, January. February, and March. For each year after
2025/2026, the Village may be directed to pay up to an additional 3-5% to the Township
for the costs of these services as provided for in the Agreement.

Page 7 of §



2025 Village of Deer Park / Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement
Snowplow and Other Services

EXHIBIT C: SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL STANDARDS

Snowplowing shall commence within sixty (60) minutes following notification by the
Village’s representative or designated Police Department. Snowplowing/salting shall commence
automatically where there is a minimum of two (2) inches of accumulated snowfall.

During persistent snowfalls or periods of blowing snow, no more than two (2) inches of
snow shall be allowed to accumulate on the roadway at any time.

When unusually heavy (six inches or more) snowfall occurs within a 24-hour period,
exceptions to the above policy for clearance time may be made. Every reasonable attempt to clear
the snow and ice as quickly as possible with available equipment shall be made. After these heavy
(six inches or more) snowfalls, snow must be cleared from all streets within 24 hours of when the
snow stops.

A safety stock of salt and/or salt mixture shall be maintained at all times adequate to allow
the response to a two (2) inch snow event or similar ice event.

Posted speed limit signs must be observed. Care must be taken when faced with objects in
the roadway or the right-of-way, such as garbage cans.

Adry run of the Village Street System is required to determine potential hazards or conflicts
with the plowing activity or plowing equipment. The necessary steps shall be taken prior to the
first snow/ice event to reduce those risks.

Village streets have been divided into two categories that determine the priority and level
of service. The first priority is the primary routes that carry traffic to and through the Village. The
following streets have been designated as primary and must be completed or marked first in order
to ensure safety: Rainbow Road, Deerpath Road, Pheasant Trail, Deer Park Boulevard, Field
Parkway, Plum Grove Road, and critical school bus routes and stops.

Next on the priority lists of streets to be serviced are secondary routes, courts, and cul-de-
sacs. This is a larger group of streets serving primarily Village residents.

All snowplowing operations must be completed before 7:00 a.m. each day and, continuous
clearing must be pursued while snow continues to fall during business hours for Deer Park
Boulevard, Field Parkway, and Plum Grove Road.

Driveways and entrances adjacent to Deer Park “Triangle” streets shall be maintained and
not blocked with snow. Coordination efforts are to be made with the removal contractor(s) for Deer
Park Town Center, Town Center Promenade, Motorola (Continental), and Deer Park Office Center.

Page 8§ of §



2025 Village of Kildeer/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

INTERGOVERNMENTALAGREEMENT BETWEEN VILLAGE OF KILDEER,
ILLINOIS, AND ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR CERTAIN
PUBLIC WORKS SERVICES

This Intergovernmental Agreement (hereinafter, “Agreement”) is entered on this 12th day of
September, 2025, by and between the Village of Kildeer, an Illinois municipal corporation (the
“Village™), and Ela Township (the “Township™), an [llinois unit of local government (“Township™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Village is a municipality lawfully organized and existing under the
Constitution and the laws of the State of [llinois; and,

WHEREAS, the Township is a unit of local government established under the
[llinois Constitution and laws of the State of [llinois; and,

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois
provides that units of local government may contract among themselves, lo obtain or share services
and to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited by law
or by ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the [llinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et. seq.
provides additional powers to units of local government to work together; and,

WHEREAS, the Village and the Township have determined that it is in the best
interests of each of them, respectively, to enter into the terms of this Intergovernmental Agreement,
and that their residents and constituents will receive benefits from this Intergovernmental
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein
and upon the further consideration of the recitals hereinabove set forth, it is hereby agreed by and
between the parties as follows:

SECTION 1: RECITALS. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as
part of this Intergovernmental Agreement.

SECTION 2: TERM OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall commence
immediately upon the signing of this document by the Ela Township Supervisor and the approval
of this Agreement by the Village Board and signature by the Village President. This Agreement
shall terminate on September 30, 2029,

SECTION 3: SERVICES. At the request and authorization of the Village, the
Township shall provide such services to the Village as specified in Exhibit A and B. Current labor
rates are listed in Exhibit D.

Page | of'®



2025 Village of Kildeer/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

SECTION 4: PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. The Village agrees to pay the
Township on a time and materials basis for all Services requested by the Village in a Service
Request and performed by the Township in accordance with the Terms of Payment set forth in
Exhibit C hereto. Charges for labor and equipment shall be based on the Township’s labor rates as
set forth in Exhibit D hereto. The Village shall pay the Township the cost of any materials used for
the Village as invoiced by the Township. If requested by the Village in a Service Request, the
Township shall provide to the Village a written estimate of labor and materials costs and obtain the
Village's authorization before beginning work. The Township, at its sole discretion, may increase
its labor cost by 3-5% every year the contract is valid, on April 1% of each year. The Township, at
its sole discretion, may increase its equipment cost by up to 5-8% every year that the contract 15
valid, on April 1* of each year. Notice of any such increases will be provided by the Township 30
days in advance of the effective date of such change.

SECTION 5: INDEMNIFICATION. The Township and its contractors shall
indemnify and hold harmless the Village and any of its officers, officials, employees, or agents
from any all claims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines, penalties, attorney’s fees and litigation
expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons and/or
damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Township or any
of its offices, officials employees, contractors or agents related to services performed under this
Intergovernmental Agreement. Intergovernmental Agreement. The Village shall indemnify,
defend, and hold harmless the Township and any of its officers, officials, employees, or agents
from and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, fines, penalties,
attorney’s fees, and litigation expenses (collectively. “Losses™) arising out of injury to, including
the death of, persons and/or damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts, errors,
or omissions of the Village or any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors, or agents related
to the Village’s obligations under this Agreement.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, neither Party shall be required to indemnify the
other Party for any Losses to the extent caused by the negligence, willful misconduct. or breach of
this Agreement by the Indemnified Party, its officers, officials, employees, agents, contractors, or
representatives.

The obligations under this Section shall survive the termination or expiration of this
Apgreement.

SECTION 6: INSURANCE. Each Party shall be responsible for maintaining for
the duration of this Agreement its own insurance with respect to its liabilities to its employees or
to third parties that may reasonably result from the performance of its lawful functions, including
the performance of this Agreement. Such insurance shall be maintained through qualified insurers
and/or a self-insured governmental risk pool, and shall provide, at a minimum, the following
coverages and liability limits:

A. Public Entity Liability, including general liability for personal injury and

property damage, automobile liability for owned, non-owned and hired

vehicles, and public officials’ liability; all such coverage shall provide

Page 2 of 9



2025 Village of Kildeer/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

contractual liability coverage for liability assumed in this Agreement and have
limits of liability not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in
the aggregate; and

B. Worker’s Compensation Insurance to cover all employees and meet statutory
limits in compliance with applicable state and federal laws. The coverage must
also include Employer’s Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 for each
incident.

Ela Township shall name the Village as an additional insured on the liability insurance coverage
required under this Agreement; covering the Village with respect to liability for “bodily injury”,
“property damage” or “personal and advertising injury” caused by the negligent acts or omissions
of the Township and or the negligent acts or omissions of those acting on behalf of the Township
in performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

Each party shall provide the other with Certificates of Insurance evidencing the above required
insurance within 15 days of signing this Agreement and every year thereafter 15 days prior to the
expiration or cancellation of any such policies.

SECTION 7: SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Agreement shall be held
invalid for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain valid to the maximum extent
permitted by law.

SECTION 8: NOTICES. All notices and other written communications in
connection with the Agreement shall be deemed delivered to the addressee thereof when delivered
by hand delivery, email, or fax at the addresses set forth below.

For notices and communication to Ela Township

Ela Township

ATTN: Supervisor

1155 East Route 22

Lake Zurich. IL 60047

Office: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
info(@elatownship.gov

For notices and communication to the Village of Kildeer

Village of Kildeer

ATTN: Chief Village Officer
21911 Quentin Road

Kildeer, IL. 60047

Office: 847-438-6000
mtalbett@villageofkildeer.com

Page 3 of' 9



2025 Village of Kildeer/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

By written notice complying with this Section, each Party shall have the right to change the address
or addressee, or both, for all future notices and communications to such Party, but no notice of a
change of address shall be effective until actually received.

SECTION 9: ADDITIONAL CONTACT INFORMATION.
Contact Information for Ela Township

Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Highway Cell: 847-404-4142

Highway Office: 847-438-2371 Fax: 847-438-0457
highway@elatownship.gov

The person(s) designated as additional contacts shall be copied on all correspondence or notices
under this Agreement.

SECTION 10: TERMINATION PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF TERM. Either party
may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon ninety (90) days written
notice to the other party. Upon receipt of the notice of termination, all work or services hereunder
shall immediately cease except as may be specifically approved by the Parties. In the event of
termination by the Village, the Township shall be entitled to compensation for all services rendered
or committed to prior to the effectiveness of the notice of termination and for such additional
services authorized by the Village, and the Village shall be entitled to reimbursement for any
compensation paid in excess of the services rendered, committed to, or authorized.

SECTION 11: VENUE, GOVERNING LAW, MISC. PROVISIONS. The venue for
any disputes under this Agreement shall be the 19th Judicial Circuit of Lake County, State of
Illinois. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Illinois. This Agreement constitutes the sole agreement of the Parties with respect to its
subject matter. This Agreement supersedes any prior written or oral agreements or communications
between the Parties. It may not be modified except when reduced to writing and duly authorized
and signed by the Parties.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]

Page 4 of 9



2025 Village of Kildeer/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on this day and date
appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated: . 2025 Dated: , 2025
VILLAGE OF KILDEER ELA TOWNSHIP
By: H}f:
Village of Kildeer Ela Township Supervisor
Attest: Attest:
Village of Attestation Ela Township Clerk

Page 5 of 9



2025 Village of Kildeer/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

EXHIBIT A: AVAILABLE SERVICES

Note: Not all the below-mentioned services apply. This is a general list of services that the
Township can provide to the Village. This Exhibit A simply explains that the Township will
provide public works service to the Village as requested and authorized by the Village.

Road Maintenance Services

Pothole patching, shoulder repair, and inspection of driveways and roads
Animal carcass removal

Storm Water Services

Cleaning, repair, replacement, and inspection of culverts and catch basins, ditching,
reshaping, and cleaning of road swales

Roadway Sign/Barricade Services

Inspection, installation, maintenance, and replacement of damaged signs
Order replacement signs, temporary traffic control, and installation of public notice signs

Forestry and Brush Services

Forestry, brush, and tree trimming or removal services
Roadside brush and grass cutting

Emergency tree and branch removal, storm clean up
Rights of way tree and branch trimming

Stump grinding

Consultation and Engineering Support

Township can assist the Village with various projects by providing ideas, support,
inspections, layout projects, ete.

General Building Maintenance
Help with general building or parking lot issues

Right-of-way brush cutting, subject to Exhibit B

Page 6 0of 9



2025 Village of Kildeer/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

EXHIBIT B: RIGHT OF WAY BRUSH CUTTING WITH ROTARY BROOM MOWER

General Information for Right-of-Way (ROW) brush cutting:

The goal of ROW brush cutbacks is to trim brush that has overgrown into the standard
village easement along the roadways. With proper maintenance of the easement along the
roadways, vehicles can travel safely, give pedestrians an exit path from the roadway, and
improve roadside drainage issues. At first, brush cutting can look unsightly, but within a
few weeks, new growth will form, and after consistent cutbacks, the trimmed area will take
on a uniform appearance. '

The Township shall provide such Right-of-Way Brush Cutting with Rotary Broom Mower, in
accordance with the above information, at all locations directed by the Village and within the
Village’s jurisdiction.

Page 7 of 9



2025 Village of Kildeer/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

EXHIBIT C: TERMS OF PAYMENT

The Village shall pay the Township in the following manner within thirty (30) days of being billed
by the Township:

1. The Township shall submit monthly invoices to the Village. The Village shall reimburse
the Township for the actual cost of any material used and invoiced by the Township.

2. In the event that the Village fails to pay the Township, the Township shall be under no
obligation to continue to perform the terms of the Agreement.

Page 8 ol 9



2025 Village of Kildeer/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

EXHIBIT D: CURRENT LABOR RATES AS OF 2025
EQUIPMENT RATES
This is a general list of equipment that the Township may use.

Level 1 at $49.00 per hour

Hot box

Mowing equipment

All trucks under 5 tons

Chain saws and other small, motorized equipment

Level 2 at $59.00 per hour

Wheel loader

Mini Excavator
Chipper

Jetter

Wing Mowers

Vactor

Asphalt roller
Bucket truck

All trucks over 5 tons

LABOR RATES

*Labor $64 per person, per hour

**Qvertime labor includes Saturday and Sunday at $96 per person, per hour

***Holiday Labor $112 per person, per hour

Removal of animal carcasses will have a labor charge plus a possible dump fee at a landfill for
large animals

*Based on normal working hours from 7:00 AM — 3:00 PM

**Labor rates are time and a half for work done outside normal working hours, including Saturday
and Sunday

*+* abor rates are double if work needs to be done on an observed holiday

Labor rates are subject to a 3-5% increase annually on April 1%,

Equipment rates are subject to a 5-8% increase annually on April 1%

Page 9 of 9



2025 Village of Long Grove/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN VILLAGE OF LONG GROVE,
ILLINOIS, AND ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR CERTAIN
PUBLIC WORKS SERVICES

This Intergovernmental Agreement (hereinafter, “Agreement”™) is entered on this 12th day of
September, 2025, by and between the Village of Long Grove, an Illinois municipal corporation
(the “Village™), and Ela Township (the “Township™), an lllinois unit of local government
(“Township™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Village is a municipality lawfully organized and existing under the
Constitution and the laws of the State of Illinois; and,

WHEREAS, the Township is a unit of local government established under the
Illinois Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois; and,

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of lllinois
provides that units of local government may contract among themselves, to obtain or share services
and to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited by law
or by ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the [llinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 [LCS 220/1., et. seq.
provides additional powers to units of local government to work together; and,

WHEREAS, the Village and the Township have determined that it is in the best
interests of each of them, respectively, to enter into the terms of this Intergovernmental Agreement,
and that their residents and constituents will receive benefits from this Intergovernmental
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein
and upon the further consideration of the recitals hereinabove set forth, it is hereby agreed by and
between the parties as follows:

SECTION 1: RECITALS. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as
part of this Intergovernmental Agreement.

SECTION 2: TERM OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall commence
immediately upon the signing of this document by the Ela Township Supervisor and the approval
of this Agreement by the Village Board and signature by the Village President. This Agreement
shall terminate on September 30, 2029.

SECTION 3: SERVICES. At the request and authorization of the Village, the
Township shall provide such services to the Village as specified in Exhibit A and B. Current labor
rates are listed in Exhibit D.

Page 1 of 9



2025 Village of Long Grove/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

SECTION 4: PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. The Village agrees to pay the
Township on a time and materials basis for all Services requested by the Village in a Service
Request and performed by the Township in accordance with the Terms of Payment set forth in
Exhibit C hereto. Charges for labor and equipment shall be based on the Township’s labor rates as
set forth in Exhibit D hereto. The Village shall pay the Township the cost of any materials used for
the Village as invoiced by the Township. If requested by the Village in a Service Request, the
Township shall provide to the Village a written estimate of labor and materials costs and obtain the
Village's authorization before beginning work. The Township, at its sole discretion, may increase
its labor cost by 3-5% every year the contract is valid, on April 1* of each year. The Township, at
its sole discretion, may increase its equipment cost by up to 5-8% every year that the contract is
valid, on April 1¥ of each year. Notice of any such increases will be provided by the Township 30
days in advance of the effective date of such change.

SECTION 5: INDEMNIFICATION. The Township and its contractors shall
indemnify and hold harmless the Village and any of its officers, officials, employees, or agents
from any all claims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines, penalties, attorney’s fees and litigation
expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons and/or
damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Township or any
of its offices, officials employees, contractors or agents related to services performed under this
Intergovernmental Agreement. Intergovernmental Agreement. The Village shall indemnify,
defend, and hold harmless the Township and any of its officers. officials, employees, or agents
from and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, fines, penalties,
attorney’s fees, and litigation expenses (collectively, “Losses™) arising out of injury to, including
the death of, persons and/or damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts, errors,
or omissions of the Village or any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors, or agents related
to the Village’s obligations under this Agreement.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, neither Party shall be required to indemnify the
other Party for any Losses to the extent caused by the negligence, willful misconduct, or breach of
this Agreement by the Indemnified Party, its officers, officials, employees, agents, contractors, or
representatives.

The obligations under this Section shall survive the termination or expiration of this
Agreement.

SECTION 6: INSURANCE. Each Party shall be responsible for maintaining for
the duration of this Agreement its own insurance with respect to its liabilities to its employees or
to third parties that may reasonably result from the performance of its lawful functions, including
the performance of this Agreement. Such insurance shall be maintained through qualified insurers
and/or a self-insured governmental risk pool, and shall provide, at a minimum, the following
coverages and liability limits:

A. Public Entity Liability, including general liability for personal injury and

property damage, automobile liability for owned, non-owned and hired

vehicles, and public officials’ liability; all such coverage shall provide

Page 2 of 9



2025 Village of Long Grove/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

contractual liability coverage for liability assumed in this Agreement and have
limits of liability not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2.,000,000 in
the apgregate; and

B. Worker’s Compensation Insurance to cover all employees and meet statutory
limits in compliance with applicable state and federal laws. The coverage must
also include Employer’s Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 for each
incident.

Ela Township shall name the Village as an additional insured on the liability insurance coverage
required under this Agreement: covering the Village with respect to liability for “bodily injury”,
“property damage” or “personal and advertising injury” caused by the negligent acts or omissions
of the Township and or the negligent acts or omissions of those acting on behalf of the Township
in performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

Each party shall provide the other with Certificates of Insurance evidencing the above required
insurance within 15 days of signing this Agreement and every year thereafter 15 days prior to the
expiration or cancellation of any such policies.

SECTION 7: SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Agreement shall be held
invalid for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain valid to the maximum extent
permitted by law.

SECTION 8: NOTICES. All notices and other written communications in
connection with the Agreement shall be deemed delivered to the addressee thereof when delivered
by hand delivery, email, or fax at the addresses set forth below.

For notices and communication to Ela Township

Ela Township

ATTN: Supervisor

1155 East Route 22

Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Oftice: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
infoieielatownship.eov

For notices and communication o the Village of Long Grove

Village of Long Grove

ATTN: Village Manager

3110 Old McHenry Road

Long Grove, IL 60047

847-634-9440 Office 847-634-9408 Fax
csparkman@longgroveil. gov

Page 3 of 9



2025 Village of Long Grove/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

By written notice complying with this Section, each Party shall have the right to change the address
or addressee, or both, for all future notices and communications to such Party, but no notice of a
change of address shall be effective until actually received.

SECTION 9: ADDITIONAL CONTACT INFORMATION.

Contact Information for Ela Township

Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Highway Cell: 8§47-404-4142

Highway Office: 847-438-2371 Fax: 847-438-0457
highway@elatownship.gov

The person(s) designated as additional contacts shall be copied on all correspondence or notices
under this Agreement.

SECTION 10: TERMINATION PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF TERM. Either party
may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon ninety (90) days written
notice to the other party. Upon receipt of the notice of termination, all work or services hereunder
shall immediately cease except as may be specifically approved by the Parties. In the event of
termination by the Village, the Township shall be entitled to compensation for all services rendered
or committed to prior to the effectiveness of the notice of termination and for such additional
services authorized by the Village, and the Village shall be entitled to reimbursement for any
compensation paid in excess of the services rendered, committed to, or authorized.

SECTION 11: VENUE, GOVERNING LAW, MISC. PROVISIONS. The venue for
any disputes under this Agreement shall be the 19th Judicial Circuit of Lake County. State of
[llinois. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Illinois. This Agreement constitutes the sole agreement of the Parties with respect to its
subject matter. This Agreement supersedes any prior written or oral agreements or communications
between the Parties. It may not be modified except when reduced to writing and duly authorized
and signed by the Parties.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]

Page 4 of 9



2025 Village of Long Grove/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on this day and date
appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated: . 2025 Dated: ,2025
LONG GROVE VILLAGE OF ELA TOWNSHIP
By: By:
Village of Long Grove Ela Township Supervisor
Attest: Attest:
Village of Attestation Ela Township Clerk

Page 5 of 9



2025 Village of Long Grove/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

EXHIBIT A: AVAILABLE SERVICES
Note: Not all the below-mentioned services apply. This is a general list of services that the

Township can provide to the Village. This Exhibit A simply explains that the Township will
provide public works service to the Village as requested and authorized by the Village.

Road Maintenance Services

Pothole patching, shoulder repair, and inspection of driveways and roads
Animal carcass removal

Storm Water Services

Cleaning, repair, replacement, and inspection of culverts and catch basins, ditching,
reshaping, and cleaning of road swales

Roadway Sign/Barricade Services

Inspection, installation, maintenance, and replacement of damaged signs
Order replacement signs, temporary traffic control, and installation of public notice signs

Forestry and Brush Services

Forestry, brush, and tree trimming or removal services
Roadside brush and grass cutting

Emergency tree and branch removal, storm clean up
Rights of way tree and branch trimming

Stump grinding

Consultation and Engineering Support

Township can assist the Village with various projects by providing ideas, support,
inspections, layout projects, etc.

General Building Maintenance
Help with general building or parking lot issues

Right-of-way brush cutting, subject to Exhibit B

Page 6 of 9



2025 Village of Long Grove/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

EXHIBIT B: RIGHT OF WAY BRUSH CUTTING WITH ROTARY BROOM MOWER
General Information for Right-of-Way (ROW) brush cutting:

The goal of ROW brush cutbacks is to trim brush that has overgrown into the standard
village easement along the roadways. With proper maintenance of the easement along the
roadways, vehicles can travel safely, give pedestrians an exit path from the roadway, and
improve roadside drainage issues. At first. brush cutting can look unsightly. but within a
few weeks, new growth will form, and after consistent cutbacks, the trimmed area will take
on a uniform appearance.

The Township shall provide such Right-of-Way Brush Cutting with Rotary Broom Mower, in
accordance with the above information, at all locations directed by the Village and within the
Village’s jurisdiction.

Page 7 of 9



2025 Village of Long Grove/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

EXHIBIT C: TERMS OF PAYMENT

The Village shall pay the Township in the following manner within thirty (30) days of being billed
by the Township:

1. The Township shall submit monthly invoices to the Village. The Village shall reimburse
the Township for the actual cost of any material used and invoiced by the Township.

2. In the event that the Village fails to pay the Township, the Township shall be under no
obligation to continue to perform the terms of the Agreement.

Page § of 9



2025 Village of Long Grove/ Ela Township Intergovernmental Agreement

EXHIBIT D;: CURRENT LABOR RATES AS OF 2025
EQUIPMENT RATES
This is a general list of equipment that the Township may use.

Level 1 at $49.00 per hour

Hot box

Mowing equipment

All trucks under 5 tons

Chain saws and other small, motorized equipment

Level 2 at $59.00 per hour

Wheel loader

Mini Excavator
Chipper

Jetter

Wing Mowers

Vactor

Asphalt roller
Bucket truck

All trucks over 5 tons

LABOR RATES

*Labor $64 per person, per hour
**Qvertime labor includes Saturday and Sunday at $96 per person, per hour
***Holiday Labor $112 per person, per hour

Removal of animal carcasses will have a labor charge plus a possible dump fee at a landfill for
large animals

*Based on normal working hours from 7:00 AM — 3:00 PM

**Labor rates are time and a half for work done outside normal working hours, including Saturday
and Sunday

**#*[abor rates are double if work needs to be done on an observed holiday

Labor rates are subject to a 3-5% increase annually on April 1%,

Equipment rates are subject to a 5-8% increase annually on April 1%,

Page 9 o9



2025 Village of North Barrington/ Ela Township Intergovernmental
Agreement

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN VILLAGE OF NORTH
BARRINGTON, ILLINOIS, AND ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR
CERTAIN PUBLIC WORKS SERVICES

This Intergovernmental Agreement (hereinafter, “Agreement™) is entered on this 12th day of
September, 2025, by and between the Village of North Barrington, an lllinois municipal
corporation (the “Village”), and Ela Township (the “Township”), an Illinois unit of local
government (“Township™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Village is a municipality lawfully organized and existing under the
Constitution and the laws of the State of Illinois; and,

WHEREAS, the Township is a unit of local government established under the
Illinois Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois; and,

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the 1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois
provides that units of local government may contract among themselves, to obtain or share services
and to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited by law
or by ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, et. seq.
provides additional powers to units of local government to work together; and,

WHEREAS, the Village and the Township have determined that it is in the best
interests of each of them, respectively, to enter into the terms of this Intergovernmental Agreement,
and that their residents and constituents will receive benefits from this Intergovernmental
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained herein
and upon the further consideration of the recitals hereinabove set forth, it is hereby agreed by and
between the parties as follows:

SECTION 1: RECITALS. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as
part of this Intergovernmental Agreement.

SECTION 2: TERM OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement shall commence
immediately upon the signing of this document by the Ela Township Supervisor and the approval
of this Agreement by the Village Board and signature by the Village President. This Agreement
shall terminate on September 30, 2029,

SECTION 3: SERVICES. At the request and authorization of the Village, the
Township shall provide such services to the Village as specified in Exhibit A and B. Current labor
rates are listed in Exhibit D.

Page 1 of 9



2025 Village of North Barrington/ Ela Township Intergovernmental
Agreement

SECTION 4: PAYMENT FOR SERVICES. The Village agrees to pay the
Township on a time and materials basis for all Services requested by the Village in a Service
Request and performed by the Township in accordance with the Terms of Payment set forth in
Exhibit C hereto. Charges for labor and equipment shall be based on the Township’s labor rates as
set forth in Exhibit D hereto. The Village shall pay the Township the cost of any materials used for
the Village as invoiced by the Township. If requested by the Village in a Service Request, the
Township shall provide to the Village a written estimate of labor and materials costs and obtain the
Village's authorization before beginning work. The Township, at its sole discretion, may increase
its labor cost by 3-5% every year the contract is valid, on April 1% of each year. The Township, at
its sole discretion, may increase its equipment cost by up to 5-8% every year that the contract is
valid, on April 1* of each year. Notice of any such increases will be provided by the Township 30
days in advance of the effective date of such change.

SECTION 5: INDEMNIFICATION. The Township and its contractors shall
indemnify and hold harmless the Village and any of its officers, officials, employees. or agents
from any all claims, demands, liability, loss, damages, fines, penalties, attorney’s fees and litigation
expenses (collectively “Loss™) arising out of injury to, including the death of, persons and/or
damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Township or any
of its offices, officials employees, contractors or agents related to services performed under this
Intergovernmental Agreement. Intergovernmental Agreement. The Village shall indemnify,
defend, and hold harmless the Township and any of its officers, officials, employees. or agents
from and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, losses, damages, fines, penalties.
attorney’s fees, and litigation expenses (collectively, “Losses™) arising out of injury to. including
the death of, persons and/or damage to property, to the extent caused by the negligent acts, errors,
or omissions of the Village or any of its officers, officials, employees, contractors, or agents related
to the Village’s obligations under this Agreement.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, neither Party shall be required to indemnify the
other Party for any Losses to the extent caused by the negligence, willful misconduct, or breach of
this Agreement by the Indemnified Party, its officers, officials, employees, agents, contractors, or
representatives.

The obligations under this Section shall survive the termination or expiration of this
Apgreement.

SECTION 6: INSURANCE. Each Party shall be responsible for maintaining for
the duration of this Agreement its own insurance with respect to its liabilities to its employees or
to third parties that may reasonably result from the performance of its lawful functions, including
the performance of this Agreement. Such insurance shall be maintained through qualified insurers
and/or a self-insured governmental risk pool, and shall provide, at a minimum, the following
coverages and liability limits:

A. Public Entity Liability, including general liability for personal injury and
property damage, automobile liability for owned, non-owned and hired

Page 2 0of 9



2025 Village of North Barrington/ Ela Township Intergovernmental
Agreement

vehicles, and public officials’ liability; all such coverage shall provide
contractual liability coverage for liability assumed in this Agreement and have
limits of liability not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in
the aggregate; and

B. Worker’s Compensation Insurance to cover all employees and meet statutory
limits in compliance with applicable state and federal laws. The coverage must
also include Employer’s Liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 for each
incident,

Ela Township shall name the Village as an additional insured on the liability insurance coverage
required under this Agreement; covering the Village with respect to liability for *bodily injury”,
“property damage” or “personal and advertising injury” caused by the negligent acts or omissions
of the Township and or the negligent acts or omissions of those acting on behalf of the Township
in performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

Each party shall provide the other with Certificates of Insurance evidencing the above required
insurance within 15 days of signing this Agreement and every year thereafter 15 days prior to the
expiration or cancellation of any such policies.

SECTION 7: SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Agreement shall be held
invalid for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain valid to the maximum extent
permitted by law.

SECTION 8: NOTICES. All notices and other written communications in
connection with the Agreement shall be deemed delivered to the addressee thereof when delivered
by hand delivery, email, or fax at the addresses set forth below.

For notices and communication to Ela Township

Ela Township
ATTN: Supervisor
1155 East Route 22

Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Office: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
info@elatownship.gov

For notices and communication to the Village of North Barrington

Village of North Barrington

ATTN: Village Administration

111 Old Barrington Road

North Barrington, IL 60010

Office: 847-381-6000 Fax: 847-381-3303
info(@northbarrington.org

Page 3 of 9



2025 Village of North Barrington/ Ela Township Intergovernmental
Agreement

By written notice complying with this Section, each Party shall have the right to change
the address or addressee, or both, for all future notices and communications to such Party, but no
notice of a change of address shall be effective until actually received.

SECTION 9: ADDITIONAL CONTACT INFORMATION.
Contact Information for Ela Township

Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Highway Cell: 847-404-4142

Highway Office: 847-438-2371 Fax: 847-438-0457
highway(@elatownship.gov

The person(s) designated as additional contacts shall be copied on all correspondence or notices
under this Agreement.

SECTION 10: TERMINATION PRIOR TO EXPIRATION OF TERM. Either party
may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon ninety (90) days written
notice to the other party. Upon receipt of the notice of termination, all work or services hereunder
shall immediately cease except as may be specifically approved by the Parties. In the event of
termination by the Village, the Township shall be entitled to compensation for all services rendered
or comunitted to prior to the effectiveness of the notice of termination and for such additional
services authorized by the Village, and the Village shall be entitled to reimbursement for any
compensation paid in excess of the services rendered, committed to, or authorized.

SECTION 11: VENUE, GOVERNING LAW, MISC. PROVISIONS. The venue for
any disputes under this Agreement shall be the 19th Judicial Circuit of Lake County, State of
[llinois. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Illinois. This Agreement constitutes the sole agreement of the Parties with respect to its
subject matter. This Agreement supersedes any prior written or oral agreements or communications
between the Parties. It may not be modified except when reduced to writing and duly authorized
and signed by the Parties.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank|

Page 4 of 9



2025 Village of North Barrington/ Ela Township Intergovernmental
Agreement

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on this day and date
appearing before their respective signatures.

Dated: . 2025 Dated: . ,2025
VILLAGE OF NORTH BARRINGTON ELA TOWNSHIP
By: By:
Village of North Barrington Ela Township Supervisor
Attest: Attest:
Village of Attestation Ela Township Clerk

Page 5 of 9

[



2025 Village of North Barrington/ Ela Township Intergovernmental
Agreement

EXHIBIT A: AVAILABLE SERVICES
Note: Not all the below-mentioned services apply. This is a general list of services that the
Township can provide to the Village. This Exhibit A simply explains that the Township will
provide public works service to the Village as requested and authorized by the Village.

Road Maintenance Services

Pothole patching, shoulder repair, and inspection of driveways and roads
Animal carcass removal

Storm Water Services

Cleaning, repair, replacement, and inspection of culverts and catch basins, ditching,
reshaping, and cleaning of road swales

Roadway Sign/Barricade Services

Inspection, installation, maintenance, and replacement of damaged signs
Order replacement signs, temporary traffic control, and installation of public notice signs

Forestry and Brush Services

Forestry, brush, and tree trimming or removal services
Roadside brush and grass cutting

Emergency tree and branch removal, storm clean up
Rights of way tree and branch trimming

Stump grinding

Consultation and Engineering Support

Township can assist the Village with various projects by providing ideas, support,
inspections, layout projects, etec.

General Building Maintenance
Help with general building or parking lot issues

Right-of-way brush cutting, subject to Exhibit B

Page 6 of 9



2025 Village of North Barrington/ Ela Township Intergovernmental
Agreement

EXHIBIT B: RIGHT OF WAY BRUSH CUTTING WITH ROTARY BROOM MOWER
General Information for Right-of-Way (ROW) brush cutting:

The goal of ROW brush cutbacks is to trim brush that has overgrown into the standard
village easement along the roadways. With proper maintenance of the casement along the
roadways, vehicles can travel safely, give pedestrians an exit path from the roadway, and
improve roadside drainage issues. At first, brush cutting can look unsightly. but within a
few weeks, new growth will form, and after consistent cutbacks, the trimmed area will take
on a uniform appearance.

The Township shall provide such Right-of-Way Brush Cutting with Rotary Broom Mower, in

accordance with the above information, at all locations directed by the Village and within the
Village's jurisdiction.

Page 7 0l 9



2025 Village of North Barrington/ Ela Township Intergovernmental
Agreement

EXHIBIT C: TERMS OF PAYMENT

The Village shall pay the Township in the following manner within thirty (30) days of being billed
by the Township:

1. The Township shall submit monthly invoices to the Village. The Village shall reimburse
the Township for the actual cost of any material used and invoiced by the Township.

2. In the event that the Village fails to pay the Township, the Township shall be under no
obligation to continue to perform the terms of the Agreement.

Page § of 9



2025 Village of North Barrington/ Ela Township Intergovernmental
Agreement

EXHIBIT D: CURRENT LABOR RATES AS OF 2025
EQUIPMENT RATES
This is a general list of equipment that the Township may use.

Level 1 at $49.00 per hour

Hot box

Mowing equipment

All trucks under 5 tons

Chain saws and other small, motorized equipment

Level 2 at $59.00 per hour

Wheel loader

Mini Excavator
Chipper

Jetter

Wing Mowers

Vactor

Asphalt roller
Bucket truck

All trucks over 5 tons

LABOR RATES

*Labor $64 per person, per hour
**Qvertime labor includes Saturday and Sunday at $96 per person, per hour
***Holiday Labor $112 per person, per hour

Removal of animal carcasses will have a labor charge plus a possible dump fee at a landfill for
large animals

*Based on normal working hours from 7:00 AM — 3:00 PM

**Labor rates are time and a half for work done outside normal working hours, including Saturday
and Sunday

***Labor rates are double if work needs to be done on an observed holiday
Labor rates are subject to a 3-5% increase annually on April 1*.

Equipment rates are subject to a 5-8% increase annually on April 1%,

Page 9 of 9



